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OUR COMMITMENT
TO GROWTH

For wears, Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited
have been providing cutting edge brokerage
solution We consecutively strive to achieve client
satisfaction by providing a diversified portfolio with
well-measured risk management. Our commitment
to growth is well tied with our mantro ‘to give back’
to our stakeholdersWith similar zeal, innovation,
discipline and integritywe strive to be the leading
brokerage firm of Pakistan.







OUR
APPRECIATION

BEST BROKER
IN KARACHI

TOP EMERGING
BROKER
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OVERVIEW

Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (Tsbl) is a
leading brokerage house listed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange with its headguarters in KarachiWe
Trace our history back to 1993 providing a full array
of brokeroge services to our clienteleWe have
ourpresence in Lahore and Karachi with a total of 6
branches on a pan-Pakistan basis, with combined
staff strenght of highly experienced employees.

The Current Spososrs took over the company in 2017

and thorugh a fresh capital injection, hiring of

experienced and dedicated staff, the company has
made a turn around.

We remain client focused and work for a long term

benefit of our clients eventually leading to

continous growth of our stakeholders. We are

commited on serving our clients offering them

unmatched services to help them achieve targets
from the ever-growing capital market.
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VISION

To create a viable and a diversified brokerage and

financial services business dedicated to creating

continuous value for our clients, fully compliant with

the letter and spirit of the laws, while earning profits

for our shareholders and crafting a workplace which

attracts the best talent and enables us to train and
retain them.

MISSION

To be a top tier brokerage and financial service

company in Pakistan, with innovation, discipline and

integrity at the heartof our business involved redl
value, impacting clients and shareholders.







CORE VALUES

To create a viable and a diversified brokerage and

financial services business dedicated to creating

continuous value for our clients, fully compliant with

the letter and spirit of the laws, while earning profits

for our shareholders and crafting a workplace which

attracts the best talent and enables us to train and
retain them.

INTEGRITY

Serve our coustomers with uncompromising
honesty and transparency.

EXCELLENCE

Provide our customers with innovative technology
and superior quality, value and service.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Be active in Social responsibility by paying
attention to our social and pysical environment.

LEADERSHIP

Value and develop our employees’ diverse talents,
initiative and leadership and make it possible for
them to take on challenges.






CODE OF
CONDUCT

Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited (TSBL) strongly

support corporate decorum and ensure and running its

business progressively while adopting a Code of Ethics
and Business Practice

CORPORATE SOCIAL
REPONSIBILITY

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is a subject that
has gornered considerable attention in recent years.

It i1s our endeavor to contribute towards environmental
responsibility, ethical responsibility philanthropic
responsibility and economic responsibility .

We strive hard to mantian equilibrium between
revenues for our share holders and our responsibiity
towards fellow beings.
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| would like to proise the manaogement
for its continucus efforts and hope that
the Company would continue its upward
growth trajectory in future aos well.

2n bebalf of the Board of Directors, it is both an honar and a privilege to serve as the Chairperson of Trust Seau-
ritias ond Brokerage Limited. | bave beon ertrusted with the responsibllity te serve on the Beoard of Directors and
I lock fareard to working collaboratively with our dedicated team and esteemad board members as we cantinue
to navigate the challenges ond sppartunities aheod, We endaavar to 2erve the company with etrong beliet in
dignity and voluss of pecpla,

The countrys economic ond palitical epvirenment remained challenging during the year under review, Record in-
flation cnd high interast rates which impocsted consymer senrtiment hindersd cortaim sectars incloding aur ling of
business, Despite these challenges, the compony displayed resilience ond continued its growth mementum and
deliverad remorkoble strong performance in 2024,

I would like 12 stress once ggain on eur gemmiitmant toward s fulhlling cur mission of becaming ene of the lead-
ing brokerage company in Pakistan: The reflection is through vanous melestones we have achieved keeping the
campary at par ot o time when the country hoa faced tough times in form of ecanomic issues, political instabili-
ty, inflation, wolatils currency, etc.

The Beard plays anegually importently rele as the Management and it is my priviiege to shore the composition
aof the currant Boord includes Directors with com petencles and diversified knowledge The Boord carrled sut the
annual review of its effective and performance an a self-ozsessment basis,

in hehalf of the Board, | would like to praise the management for its immensa affarts in achieving the gools ond

hope the company wiolild continue its trq:jaq:‘t-:l-r',,r grn:uw'.'h

Tk

Zenobia Wosif
Chairperme
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Cur most important commitments are to
provide exceptional client serviceand to live our core values:
Excellence in Everything, Leadership by Example, Integrity and
Transparency, Focus on the Client and Employee Centered.

Ceo’s Mesauge

At Trugt Securities and Brokeroge Limited. | don't just ges my role as a Leacdear — | wiew this compary s a child
which | hawve nurtured for over 30 years Eoch mileatone we've achieved and svery chollenge we've faced haa
contributed to lts grewth and developraenl My fourmey here boas bees desply persasal, driven by a earmmitrment
to cwoellonoe ond o passion for fostering trust in our indssteyg

Chier the past sight years, since Lthe new sponsars teok aontral, we've significantly strengthernsd aur brand, whish
i now SYNoMy maus with our commitmeant to delivaring quulitll.' service to our clignts, This achisvemant would rot
hove been passible witheut aur ncradible teom. Wa've neaarly quodrupled sur warkforoe ond made atrides inoam-
bracing diveralty and gender balonca, creatirg a «ibroant and inelusive workplace that drives ocur success,

Clur top commitmeants are to daliver adceptional cllernt esrvice while embodying aur core values: Exgellence in
Everything, Leadership by Exomple, Integrity and Tronsparency, a Facue on the Slient, and an Emgloyee-Cen-
tered approach. These princioles guide our actians and ersure we cansisteftly meet the needs af aur clients and
aur basm

Locking ahedad, we are committed to dacealarating our growth atrategy while turther atrengthening our brand. e
aim te creote positive l:.hn:ln-gn inthe cammurities whera wa wark and lra, making a Tnm:lningﬁ.ll impact throwgh
our initiativaes ard partnarships. Toegethar, we've built o strang foundation based on integrity, innovation and cli-
ent-cantered sorvice. | am proud of what we've aococomplished ond axcited for the future as we continue to evalve
and adapt In this dynamic andsoocpa

Lostly, we extend our grotitude to our stokebolders—including owr directors, employess, cllents, ond regula-
tora—for thelr invaluable guidonce Wa look forward to their continuad support o8 we progress on cur [ourmey,

I am Incredibly auslted abaut this jswrmey and Lruly believe thot the best of TSEL s yot te come. Together, we will
Continu e e feach nevw hEin‘:T.E and rmake aloating impact!

L

Abdul Basit
QEQ






Ms. Zenobia
Wasif

Chairperson/Director (Non-Executive)

Ma, farcbia woesf halds o kochelor d-ag-rw and s foundar af FIDE chess Acodemy hudh‘lglm:dmsl"ip guskty
with commitment, dedicotion and hag on obiky to woek ina competitive ond challenging enveonmeant.

Shi stoted her coreer as Camgany secretary i theear 2000 end later on ined voricus well reputed
crganizations

She m wall-vereed cmp-u‘hant.in?f mimnd_q&armim and ambitious, result arented and pogeess and
eicelient anoltizol ond problem .'a-;-'-.u-irlg. shills

L.:tr:'.ln_; smacth iclemaction wiith conficence, she halds higﬂi',' :tgmiz'-:d odmnistrotive and profiessianals skils
with st enpedance in business profeagion

Har meticukus approach in data calection and presentation, maintaining records, noorpamting confidential
informiation ord- maintoming high quoity reports and oralysss inthe reguisite style and formot supported har
furetroral perfarmante madmiriatratisn ard copoaate affars

Har expidiy m::ir-.':ih'ring and hmnir-_; pechCEE appkzabk te inchaige opandtinns i::a'rni.-a?antlll.'imprnm:ing hi!j':nl
rranagament bove resufted in fost frack advancement ta mare senior postiona,

Mr. Abdul
Basit

Cheif Executive Officer/Director (Executive)

M Abdul Bt i neracrobesd mith tha compony far the et T yeom: Hi did bes bochetorof actenes frorn tha Univeesity of Punchin
7 He gorted b Gareer a2 a trader with the member of Lahare Stocs Bchang & mdrhisd dor four yeom &fler that ke served
corgple of conmercad bonks and goined the speienee-of oetodal and biokenage seraces

i the ey 1004, b jared TEBL, 08 o setfiements monager. Dunng the period with the compamy he reld wanisus imoortand
pasitions ke company secratang Ginesa Menager and Chisd Cpamting Dfficer and goined vast exparence & in dapth
irowlecios of Finorcial Morkets By vitue of s ioh axpenance of the coptal markers, he wes skvated to the position of
LEQ & 2000

Hawing 0 profesesnn camer of 2T ywears of senor monogsment poeitons covanng vones oreas of opseotiong of lmted bokemge
cumparsy, he bokde command on eorporats, busness ond conpary kme, Secunties and Exchenge Comenes o nadss and
reguictions. ond MCCPL sgulstions. He olso atbended severnlcourses, Seminors, Troinng Sessions ond conferences on fromedl
markets ond Coplal eguiotions. He & olso member of irst e of Finangaols Miorkets of Rakiston,

Trust Socuritios & Brokseaga Lid |



Mr. Zulfiqar Ali
Anjum
Director (Executive)

2 El.I'Frr.l il injurmy B onesenuat e argctor ohthe comepony He holds o Master’s Degree i Fronee ond kos adony teo decndes o
eaperaiion i phock dazhonge He eharted hig coresrin the year B0 o Agent ond Aeoounke (fficer (o Bobeans houge ond ofter
that ntre year 2002 he janed Donon Secuntizs o e Equity Trader He ho exczbert communmation shils, exceptonal knowledoe
of copovobe furdiomentok and poiameters W, Zuffiqor s nsspcoted mit the company since 7010

Mr. Khizer
Hayat Farooq

Director (Non-Executive - Independent)

U Khizer Howst Froeo & o Dometing & informsrtion Technibagy greduate from Safiordshice Urnseeaity LUK He has g 00 Yearg
oupetierce 0 the idd of froncid moriets which inchides imesting in bsted secunties He s o Certhed Cructor under the Listed
Companies {Ciode CF Corpteots Govemoncal Requictions. Khizerhaea proven traok weoed of satotdishing suscesethul busraed

arganisatons

n 2000, Hiniger started his coneer with SpamPro At Parts Trdg ;;C_m:‘da-:gﬂ imports, which ked 1o e foundofion of TCH -
S TAN, the beonded sponas for Dokisten Morket

Witha wisinn bo dversify ond grow, Khize: founded SHAP & DEAL in the vear 3012 effern urmatched senvices in the Tiovel Secim:
Thee: e it grimeth ciartering corponate sherts providing enck So-erc sevvices

thizar serves o Chaman of the Bumon Ressirce & Ramuneertion Committes of Trust Sectirities B Brokerage Limitad (58U

Trust Securitios & Brokemage Lad | |



Mr. Shayan Ghayas

Director {Executive)

Mr. Muhammod Shayvan G.hn:r:pn s holds o boghelor's dagrﬁ-n i busness adrmenes -
trotlian mujmirg in hirance from Greenwich university, Meceower He is also o di-
phema holder in Copstal Markets from B4 s well a5 being o Certified Dirctor
fram ICMA,

Shenvar brings with him fresh energy arnd knowledge that contributes to the
wision af the carmporn With laving over seven yeors of expardarca in aopital
radrkate he bhas o strang grip o Blue ship stecke while aatering HMNW Rdividuals
Apart from sales Shayan hae good knowledge s sk rranagermesnt and avidly
takes port in devising the markseting strategies for the holse.

WG CMR. Talat
Mehmood (Retd.)

Director (Non-Executive - Independent)

M Talot Manmaod retivsd hom Al Foros on doguet 313007 03 Wiing Carnmarder M, Tolat compreted grodurtion hoen the Kmeohi Uniereity in
bho yaar 2302 il b ko halde B (konst decren from A University in T year 008 Sty hesacoessfuly compleled Gowernonoe &
Fronoal Hm:__ram't conducied ot the Delenc | termnciiond Troming Dantre. Meboune Susioio in the year 2000 He &0 mon wih
maticibous sk diergpling

Hes srargetis; amik icus: pereon who has devalopad o matus ond wencnstle appronch te onw inek that he undartnkes or efurhon that he

p-li-urln:' with Ha & axcelmt v .'.'ui:ng-.mh ot S0 achigs o carten chiactin o0 Time and with cacallercd, Ha drarsied i\rw'ndg:
baree bodchs W s o o oming bes s ored profesaiinal s M Tobal /s the Chormar of Audht Comnitles ot the campany

Trust Securitios & Brokemage Lad |



Mr.Junaid
Shehzad Ahmed

Director (Non-Executive)

Jinioid is o seasoned olabal profecaional and enfrepreniur by choics umaid hos eweptional oeodemic sredantiole: Hiy
dhscrsihed h‘l;li'lll:? ke Falds Him setocd oo ammong Hs pors and pm‘h!a'l:nd codm Junod helds mithige
wegrees in dferent top-notch academic disciphnes He did his bachae kor's in mechanizal engineaning From the Unied
Sumtes of Amenca He holds 0 dudl decpline Masters dagres inMenagement Scaence and operckiznal ressonch fram
the Linited Kingdom His appstite 1o ke p up thi pace with th changing globel acodernic end corporabe trands, bre km
inba s WEL, iy Ertreprenssrahip ond Firamca from tha Uinkbed a-l!rg:bm

Jarcid gt a [umpstart be his professianal caneerin the ealm of Firance and strotegy ot Botleh Petsleumi Heodguorten
kxmatedin Lendan Juncid g tha kmagk of the corpomte word of o wry BI;II‘"F sloga in b conoer, Afiar foew pears of spasume
te imterngtional finorcs and steategy ot the Bnbeh Petrokeum, Juniokd dapide ta venbure intnoa joumey of explanng ghotal
Bugireeges Sinee FO0E he hos besn nhesameray imaeleed in g Ao Busease (& midde oot and Palsetan He

Erfrepreneural sprd = = Fminie propect rrnr'ugcrmnl comsdiorey and g it varlum in a copeaate finorce adsony
boigus

Mr. Sardar Abdul
Majeed Khan

Director {(Non-Executive)

Fanjor &bdul Majpsd Hhanijingd bha pofica servica of Paiistory on Orinber 20 1585 ofter quafying Cant el Superio Sanice and
myg rebired from eenvicas in July 1T X020 08 irepector Ganarol of Dolice. Fadee| Beerptnny Groda~21 offcar, He completed
graduation from Banach Universty

During hipsersica he oppsor in wires troinrg grogronmene ond gualified prometional seamngtion from ol servdces ooodersy,
rertiorial peabics cood ey, nobkondl netiube of polae ord Mobond Defercs Ureverely wers ottended ond euccassfb compteted os
mi=tmding aftcer dong wilk foreign couines 0 LS4, Franod, Axerbajon on leenrism Me deleped Meteopalon Palicing of fes
ehts mecaaniam Commandad savenal disticks wher administrotiee aperatiand wers performed professonaly wih most
PEEsE dymamic sRregis

Lerw o] corder situstioes: mene inchied withial the cods Technobogicdl up, meult cnenbad imectigation supserision of Tnoncick
o ad Bemaning Maragement wers b integral pert of hie conmitreent 1o imgnive weh Low and Qrder Fimn and bold sreched
delorrant sffact in the orecof raponsibikty

Huge chcllagp wir fockled by W evwith al U dligeran o high starmdoeds of sonpsbery dusipdined snd straegps vistan b
urclerstumd the s uoton ood oo o plen schotiors for oy toak o be uzsgned He hos preocive approoch omd professiondty
eficient diwergent o accomplish oey topk t ba nesigred. Cehersnt the sk ond working ord creats on oppmopnate mspcnss pon

ni fovthe chalanges o3 o eoder 5 T
il competencas ii} confence and couage
il communeatan sl ) sy are thie fats be Eamd on ergarenation,



Chairperson’s Review



CHAIRPERSON's REVIEW REPORT

Review repart by the Chairperser's on the Overdll Perfarmance of Board

Trist Securities And Brokerage Limited (TEBL) complias with all the reguirements set aut i the Companies Act 2017 and
the Listed Componies (Code of Corporate Governonce) Regulotions 2019 with respect to the compesition, procedures
ond mestings of the Boord of Direstors and #s committess

The board of directors of TSEL has performed their duties diligertly inths best interest of shoreboldsrs of the company
and hos monaged the affairs of the compary in aneffective ond efhcient manner. &z required under the Code of Corpa-
rate Governance, on annual evoluction of the Board of Girectors of Tnust Securities and Brokeroge Limited (TSEL] is car-
rieed out Thie process ia done to ensure that the Board's overall parformaonce and effectivenass is measured and banch-
rricrked,

Duringg the yeaor ended 30 June 2025 the boord ployed an effective roke in managing the offairs of the compary inthe
'Fnl|m|rrg manet

+ Tha bacord ersuned that the meetings of the board and of its corrmittees ware bald with the required querum

+ Tha baord has Bean dnhg:lbhd chities arn behalf of the shareholders ta ,:Jﬁrﬁ:mm ks chulics h',l Ewing guidﬂir‘ns te b
monagarment, setting performance torgets and monitoring their ochisvemants. Decision making was done through proper
board resolution and that the minutes of the mestings of the boord ond the committess ore oppropriately recordad ond
rairtained

= The boord hos developed signihcont policies for smaooth furctisning of the compary olong with the Code of Conduct
setting for the professisnal standords ard corporote volues.

« The boord hos porticgyated inrisk manogement, peboy developrnent, finoncial structure and business developrment pra-
oass

= The baard has ensdred that thers iz adeguate representotion of execative, ron-executive and independent direators on
Lhe baard Heawswer. in e third guarfer, o rew dirgclon wos inducted an the board in tha executve ¢|:|Fn:|-::i't'||.' wi"lurﬂ:rlr' 1z
Chief Executive Officer wos termed as o deermed director

+ Tha Boord and its committes have members hoving appropriote mix of core competencies, diversity, requisite skiils,
knowladge, ard expersance and fulhill ary othar criterio os desm ralevant in the cortext of the company’s apsrations,

* Tha boord has ensursd on the represantation of a fermale director in view of the Cods

= The boord has formed the Heman Resource and Remumeaton Committes ond Audit Committes and has appeovad the
ToRs in order for them to pesforn their responsibilties diligently.

= Tha haard has a mechanism for on annoal esaluaton of ita own parfamanoe and the commmitbass. The purposa of this
ewaleation igto enaure tha averall perfarmmonce and effectivarses banchmarked against expectations in contest of objec-
tivas get fior the compan.

+ The baord has ensured that the directars arne peovided with the grientabion courses to enable them te perform their
duties ard five of its directors on the boord have alreody taken the certihcotion wnderthe Diractors Traimng Program
whilie ane of them meet the guaifcation ond axparience antera of the coda

+ Alltha sgnihoant ssues throwghout the year ware prasented before the boord ar ks committess to strengthen the da-
cigion moking proesess and all relotad party transactions esscuted by the company wene approved by the board an tha
recammendotion of the Audit Commmttas

= The boord ensuned that thers e adeguote gystam of intema contral is in ploce,

= Tha boord hos prepared and approved the Director's repart arnd has enaured that the directore’ repest (= published with
the quorterhy and annual fnancial stotements of the cormnpany.

+ Tha baord has exarcised its power in light of the power assigned ta the beard in oscordance with tha relevant lows and
regulotiars applicable on'the company ard the board,

Basad on the aforementioned, it con be reasorably stated that the Board of TSEL has played o key role in ensuring tha
company tamgets are not only ochieved bt olso excesd expectations through a joirt effort with the morogement teom
and guidorca,

< 2

Chalmparsen
27 -Sap-T024
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Fellow shareholders of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited [TSEBL),

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the company we are pleased to present the Annual Report of the company for
the year ended June 30, 2024 along with the audited financial statements for the year in accordance with the
accounting. regulatory and legal standards and requirements.

Economic Outlook

Global economies have triggered unprecedented economic losses in 2023-2024 due to high inflation and Interest
rates. According to the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD), there are signs that the
global eutlook has begun to brighten, inflation is falling steadily and unemployment remains low. However the
global growth is projected to remain unchanpged in 2024 and strengthen gradually in 2025 with inflation returning
to projected numbers by the end of 2025, Uncertainty remains but risks around the outlook are becoming better
balanced, Geppolitical tensions might disrupt energy and financial markets which might trigger the inflation once
again and growth may falter. The world is looking forward to ensure durable reduction in inflation, establish fiscal
path that will address rising pressures and undertake reforms to raise sustainable and inclusive growth in the
medium term.

Annual GDP Growth M)

The IMF Executive Board completed the second review under the Stand By Arrangement (SBA) for Pakistan,
allowing an immediate dishursement of around $1.1 Billion in the end of April 2024 bringing the total
disbursement under the arrangement to USDS 3.0 Billion. The completion of the second and final review reflected
the stronger policy efforts under the SEA which have supported the stabillzation of the economy and the return of
modest growth. However, this is only a breather and the country needs to continue their policy and reforms efforts
including strict adherence to fiscal targets including tax collection, price control, subsidies, broadening of
structural reforms

Trust Securlies & Brokerags Ltd | |
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company recorded a staggering operating revenue growth for the vear despite increasinghy difficult economic
conditions and competitive pressures coupled with continued political instability. Despite these pressures, the company
was able to make an operating profit after tax of Rs. PER 23 million as compared with a loss of PER 10 million in the
previous year, This translates to earnings per share of PER 2,80 as compared with a loss of PERI 0.34)1ast vear,

Surmmary of the Financial Results is as follows:



CPERATIMNG REVEMLE
GAIN OM SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

GAIN/LOSS ON REMEALURESEMENT OF INVESTMENTS — AT FVTPL

OPERATIMG AMD ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

FINAMCE COST

OTHER CHARGES

OTHER INCOME

PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE MINIMUM TAX AND TAXATION
PAIMNIMUM TAX DIFFEREMTIAL

PROFIT/[LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

EARNING/{LOSS) PER SHARE — BASIC AND DILUTED

2024
Rupees

211,999,401
96,963,841
7,290,260
(233,569,504)
(13,507,075)

(44,209,411]

2023
Rupees

141,803,751

26,936,758

{6,332,343)

(182,003,507)

{7,200,878)

{9,259,891)

25,992,254
(10,063,856

1,761,775
{11,825,631)

—1.556.962
(10,268,669

O
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BROKERAGE REVENUE PERFORMANCE

The brokerage operations of the company have posted as Total Revenue of PKR 211 million in FY24, This exceptional
performance in brokerage has been achioved not only due to the traded volumes but also due to our managemaent’s
agpressive decisions on investing on the Human Resource, The result of this was positive as the team’s contribution was
seen penetrating the retail sector. The company witnessed a noticeable growth in account opening adding new Unigue
Identifilcation Numbers [UINs] as of June 30, 2024, Technology played an important role with the NCCPL's focus on ease
of doing business.

CREDIT RATING

The company has been assigned entity ratings of A-/A-2 (A minus/ & -Twao) by the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency
(FACRA) The outleok on the assigned ratings is "Stable’, The rating incorporates the company’s strong governance
framework, seasoned management team, and adequate ownership structure.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board of Directors at Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited has an effective system of internal fimancial control, The
centrols have been put in place to ensure the effident and smooth running of the operations, prevention and detection
of fraud and errors, safeguarding the company's assets, compliance with laws and regulations, accuracy, and
completeness of book of accounts and timely preparation of reliable financial information. Internal Financial Controls
are pericdically reviewed to ensure these remiain effective and are updated with amendments in any laws and
regulations.

RISK MANAGEMENT

T5BL's risk management governance starts with our Board, which plays an integral role in reviewing and approving risk
management policies, Due to the nature of business at TSEL, risks are unavoidable and include lguidity, market, and
credit, operational, legal, regulatory and reputational risks. We believe that effective risk management is of utmost
impaortance to the success of the company. The risk management team follows due processes in which it monitars,
evaluate and manage the risks while conducting our activities,

GENDER PAY GAP

Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited (TSEL) is committed to being an equal opportunity emphoyver, recognizing that our
progress and success depend on our diverse workforce, We uphold the principles of fairmess and equity in comgensation
across all levels, ensuring no discrimination based on gender, caste, creed, or origin. Qur focus is on fostering a positive
and collaborative Employee-Emplover relationship, and we take pride In maintaining a workplace free of gender-based
pay gaps. Following is the gender pay gap calkulated for the year ended June 30, 2024

(i) Mean Gender Pay Gap: 57.18%
(i} Median Gender Pay Gap: 10.71%

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is a subject that has garnered considerable attention in recent years.
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It iz our endeavor to contribute towards environmental responsibility, ethical responsibility, philanthropic responsibility
and economic responsibility.

We strive hard Lo maintain egulibriurm between revenues for our sharehclders and our responsibility towards fellow

beings.

Some of the Key Inititatives:

1.

Safaid Posh Dastarkhuwan

Created with the aim to help those who are not blessed with the amenities that we often fake for grantad,
Safaid Posh is a Non-governmental organization based in Lahore, Pakistan that provides monthly food supply to
underprivileged and struggling families. The NGO was founded badk in the 2019 and has successfully provided
food including beans, oll, rice, lour, sugar and many other daily use Bems to over 300 families on a monthly
basis. Other than hielping families with daily food tems, a few of them have also been accommodated with rent,
medical bills and other durable items as required.

Hunar Ghar Welfare Organization

Hunar Ghar is a remarkable non-profit organization dedicated to empowering women and enhancng their
quality of life. With & mission to equip women with diverse skill sets, the organization aims to elevate their
economic status and encourage them to thrive both within and beyond their households. By fostering a culture
of learning and developrment, Hunar Ghar has a created a platform where women from all walks of life can
explore their potential and acquire new skills, ultimately leading to increased job opportunities and financial
independence. Through its innovative programs and initiatives, Hunar Ghar has been successful in transforming
the ives of countless women, enabling them to achieve a better Income, realize their full potential, and
contribute meaningfully to society.



Hunar
ar

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board and Management of the company are committed to ensuring that requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance are fully met, The Company has adopted strong corporate Governance practices with an aim to enhance the
aocuracy, comprehensiveness and transparency of finandial and non-financial Information.

The Directors are pleased to report that;

1.

10,

The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of affairs, the
results of its operations, cash flows and changes in the equity

Proper books of account of the company have been maintained

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

International Financial Reporting Standards, as apolicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of
financlal statements

The directors confirm that the company |5 in full compliance with highest standards of internal controls which
are sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing
regulations

The company has on account of statutory payment of taxes, duties, levies and changes has no outstanding
liability as at the balance sheet date

There are no transactions entered inta by the broker during the yvear which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation
of any securities market laws

The company’s Directors” Remuneration has been formulated. According to it, every director is entitled to a
meeting fee as remuneration for attending meetings of the Board of Directors, Aggregate amount of
remuneration paid to executive and non —executive directors have been disclosed in the annexed financial
statements

CHANGES IN THE BOARD

Trust Securites & Brokerage Lid -



Dwring the year under review, there was one change in the structure of the board where Mr. Abdul Basit resigned as a
board member and due to this change being casual vacancy, it was prioe filled in the stipulated period defined.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD, AUDIT COMMITTEE, H.R. & REMUNERATION MEETINGS AND
ATTENDANCE

1. The total number of directors are 8 (including CEQ who is deemed Director) as per the following:
a. Male: T Members

b, Female: 1 Member
2. The composition of the Board of Directors 15 as folkows:

Category Names

Independent Directors: Mir. Khizer Hayat Faroog
We. Cmdr [Retd) Talat Mehmood

Mon-Executive Directors: pir. Jumaid Shehzad Ahmed
rAr. Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan
Mrs. Zenobia Wasif

Executive Directors: rAr. Muhammad Shayan Ghayas
Mr. Zulfigar Afi Anjum
Mr. Abdul Basit (deemed director)*

Female Director: Mirs. Zenobia Wasif

*Dyring last quarter, the CEQ resigned from hes position on the board as 3 director, creating a casusl vacancy that was subsequently filed by
appainting a new dirsctor, This brought the total number of directars to eight, including the CEQ a5 a deemed director, As a result, the cmpany is
now under-compiart with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Govemance regarding the numberof independent and executive directors.
The Board is actively exploring scbutions to address these gaps, The company 5 committed to ensuring full compliance with the Code of Corporate
Gowernance and expects to meet the required number of indepe rdens and exacitive directors soon,

The position of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are kept separate in line with the best governance
practices. The Board has established a separate Audit Committee and H.R. & Remuneration Commitbee to assist the

Trust Securites & Brokerage Lid



board in the performance of its functions. The Chairman of the Board and Audit Committee are Independent Directors
and are not same person, in line with best practices.

BOARD MEETINGS
The total number of Board Meetings were four {4) during the year ended 2024. As per the requirements of the Code of
Corparate Governance, written notices were circulated to the board seven days (7) in advance,

Mame of Director Meetings Attended

hArs. Zenobia Wasif 4

hAr. Abdul Basit

nAr. Khizer Hayat Faroog

pAr. Juraid Shehzad Ahmed

br. Zulfigar All Anjum

Mr.Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan

LFURN I T I - - B - -

hAr. Talat Mahmood

Mr. Muhammad Shayan Ghayas 1

Leave of absence was granted to members who did not attend the Board and Cammittes mestings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per the Code of Corporate Governance, the Audit Committee consists of entirely of non-executive directors with the
Chairman of the committee being an Independent Director. The attendance of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name of Member Meetings Attended
We Cmdr [Retd) Talat Mehmiood - Chalrman 4
tr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member 4
fdrs. Zenobia Wasif - Member 4

Trose Securites & Brokerage Lid



HR & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As perthe Code of Corporate Governance, the H.R. & Remuneration Committee consists of entirely of non-executive
directors with the Chairman of the committes being an Independent Director. The attendance of the Committee is as
follows:

Mame of Member Meetings Attended
hr. Khizer Hayat Farooq - Chairman 1
MAr. Zulfigar Ali Anjurm - Mamber 1
fdr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member 1

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The attendance of the Committee is as follows:

Name of Member Meetings Attended
fAr. Mubhammad Shayan Ghayas - Chairman |
Mr, Muhammad Khurram Faraz - Member 1
M. Mubammad Umair Ansari - hember 1
Mr. Imran Shelkh - Member 1

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit committee of the board continued to perform its duties and responsibilities in an effective manner as per its
terms of reference duly approved by the Board.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The detailed pattern of the shareholding and categories of shareholders of the company as at June 30, 2024, as required
under the listing regulations, have been appended to this Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The company has presented all related party transactions before the Audit Committee and Board for their review and
approval. These transactions have been approved by the Audit Committee and Board in their respective meetings. The
details of ail related party transactions have been annexed audited financial statements.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The future prospects of yvour company are promising on account of the Management and Team efforts towards
Imcreasing the sales eventually resulting Into the company’s wider market share and better brokerage results. The P5X
segment of the company is looked towards achieving better results from the retail division through digital on boarding,
The company is striving to yvield better volumes from its existing dlientele as well as looking forwarded on bringing the
institutional sales. The sales team s actively approaching clients by growing relationship and offering company’s
premium suite of services.



The management also foresees Increased activity on account of the commodity division while expanding the branch
network.

The management is confident that the company's equity will likely demonstrate good results as the economy and the
market continue 1o recover.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

We are grateful to the company’s shareholders for their continuing confidence and patronage. We record our sincere
appreciation to all stakeholders, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Central Depository Company,
the National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited, and the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their unwavering
support and guldance,

We further acknowledge and appreclate the hard work put in by the emplovess of the Company, We also acknowledge
the valuable contribution and active rale of the members of the Board in supporting and guiding the management.

o €

ABDUL BASIT Zenobia Wasif
Chief Executive Officer Chalrperson

Karachi, September27,2024
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF COPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS. 2019

For the year ended June 30, 2024

M/s. Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (TSBL) has complied with the requirements
of listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019, in the follbowing
MANMmer,

The total number of directors are 8 as per the following:
a. Male: 7 Members
b. Female: 1 Member

The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:
Category Names
Independent Directors: Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog
Wyg. Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mehmood

MNon-Executive Directors: M. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed
Mir. Sardar Abdul Majeed
Mrs. Zenobia Wasif

Executive Directors: Mr Shayan Ghayas
Mr. Zulfigar Al Anjum
Mr. Abdul Basit ( Deemed Director) *

Non=Executive Female Director: Mrs. Zenobia Wasif

*During the last quarter, the CEO resigned from his position on the board as a director,
creating a casual vacancy that was subsequently filled by appointing a new director. This
brought the total number of directors to eight, including the CED as a deemed director. As
a result, the company is now under-compliant with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance regarding the number of independent and executive directors, The
Board is actively exploring solutions to address these gaps. The company 15 committed to
ensuring full compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance and expects (o meet the
required number of independent and executive directors soon.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies including this company.

The company has prepared a code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have

been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supponting policies and
procedures.
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10,

1.

12,

The board has developed a wvision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The board has ensured that a complete record of
particulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or updating is
maintained by the company.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations.

. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairperson. The board has complied

with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording
and circulating minutes of meetings of the board.

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedure for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and the Regulations

Out of 8 directors, five (5) including a female director, have completed Director's Training
Program (DTP) and one (1) director meets exemption requirement of DTP.

The board has approved appomtment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, in¢luding their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements
betfore approval of the board.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below;

a) Audit Committee

We, Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mahmood Chairman
Mrs. Zenobia Wasif Member
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed Member

by HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog Chairman
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed Member
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum Member
c) Risk Management Committee
Mr. Abdul Basit Chairman
Mr. Imran Sheikh Member
Mr. Muhammad Umair Ansari Member
Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the commitiee for compliance.

Trust Securities & Brokeraga Lid ||



13.

15.

16,

18.

The fraquency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a) Aundit Committee — Four quanterly meetings were held during the financial year ended
June 30, 2024

b) HR and Remuneration Committee = One meeting was held during the financial year
ended June 30, 2024,

. The board has outsourced the intemal audit function whe are considered suitably qualified

and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the
COMpany.

The statwtory audivors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accommtant of Pakistan (ICAP) and regstered with Avdit Owversight Board of Palastan,
that they and all thewr partners are in compliance with Imternational Federation of
Aceountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they
and the partners of the frm mvolved in the audit are not a close relative {spouse, parent,
dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chiefl Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except m accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
repulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
wguidelines m this resard.

. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 7, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the

Regulations have been complied with.

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 27, 32, 33
and 36 is mentioned below:

Non-Vandatory Requirements Reg. No. | Explanation

Director's Training: 19 Five out of eight directors are in

It is encouraged that by June 30, 2023 all EF;I.:“'FE IJHrﬂ:i} aﬁnhan d ?;':E:E:
the directors on their board have acquired e
: Sl remaining directors the company
the prescribed certification under any .
: Cy has planned to armange DTP over
fllru::tulr traming  program offered by the next 3 except for one
mstitutions, local or foreign, that meet the X

i . ey director who meers the
criteria specified by the commission and : s
s by it exemption requirement of DTP.
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Executive female staff and heads of
department DTP (raining.

It is encouraged that the Company makes
an arrangement of traming for:
a) at least one female execotive every

VEar,
b) at least one head of department every

year,
under the Directors’ Training program
from the year starting June 30, 2022,

The company has planned to
arrange DTP over the next year

Nomination Committee: 29 The responsibilities as
The Board may constituie a secparate pr&sm!bed for thﬂ Y
committee designated as the nomination committee are heing taken kT
Btk S ik b Sha-ciese ol of at Board leve!unfbaad I:nla.ms 80
directors, as it may deem appropriate i its o ACPGIRLe: SuTuRies 3 et
R considered to be necessary.
Certain prescribed policies an wehsite. 35(1) Except for the communication
! . li isk li
The company may post o1 its website key PRCVEL XN DRI ey
: Bt . and whistle blowing policy, all
elements of s significant policies ;g Aiily
NI tt-nok e T kolloang: placed on the website of the
(1) Communication and disclosure company.
policy;
(i) risk management policy; Thf:sg p:?li::ies will be placed on
. ) . website m due course,
{iii) whistle blowmg policy;
Environmental, Secial and Governance | 10(ANS5) | At present the Board provides
{(ESG) matters Governance and oversight in
relation to  the Company's
The board is responsible for setting the initiatives on Environmental,
Company’s  sustainability  strategies, Social and Governance (ESG)
priorities and targets to create long term maiters,  Neverthebess,  the
corporate value. The board may establish requirements introduced
a dedicated sustmnability committee recently by SECP  through
having at least one female direcior notification dated June 12, 2024
will be complied with in due
COUrse.
Significant Policies I{4}xvi) | The Company's Code of
The sipnificant policies may include but Eg?g;gﬂ:ﬂwm the h?&hr:;::nn]terff

not limited to the anti-barassment policy
to Safeguard the rights and well-being of
employees, incorporating the mechanism
as prescribed under the Protection Against
Harassment of Women at the Workplace
Act 2010 and the respective provincial
laws on the protection against harassment
of women at workplace for the time being
in force,

Mevertheless, the requirements
mtroduced recently by SECP
through s notification dated
Jupne 12, 2024 are being
ingorporated in an independent
antiharassment policy.
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. REANDA
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Trust Secarities and Brokerage Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended
June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirement of regulation 36 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Siatement of Compliance reflecis the
status of the Company's comphance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
does not and 1o highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of
such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulation require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the Related party transaction by the board of
directors upon recommendations of the Audit committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that
the 'Statement of Comphance' does not appropriately reflect the Company's comphance, 1n all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2024,

Further we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations as reflected in the Statement of Compliance:

s During the last quarter, the CEO resigned from his position on the board as a dmrector,
creating a casual vacancy that was subsequently filled by appointing a new director.

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company

Chanered Accountanis

Suite Nes, MI1-M4 Eamp: 7097 11 Progressive Plas, Beaumon! Road, Karachi = 755340, Pakistan
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. REANDA
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REVIEW REPORT

This brought the total number of directors to eight, ncluding the CEO as a deemed
director, As a result, the company is in non-compliance with the requirements of the
Code of Corporae Govermance regulations ¢ and 8 regarding the number of
independeni and executive direciors respectively. The Board is actively exploring
solutions to address these paps. The company is committed to ensuring full compliance
with the Code of Corporate Govermance and expects to meet the required number of
independent and executive directors soon

& The Company has explained in the statement of compliance, the non-compliance of;

I. Director Training Program for its remaining directors and executive female staff
and heads of depariment training,

2. Non-constitubion of separate Nomnation committes,
3. Cenain prescribed policies on website,
4. Environmental. Social and Governance (ESG) matters and

5. Significant policies.

Dot ffom Gob ol P § (5

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountanis Dated: September 27, 2024
UDIN: CR202410127sX16rvDEp

Engagement Partuer:
Muhammad Farooq
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. REANDA
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRUST SECURITTES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
REPOMT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Trust Securities and Brokerage
Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive incorme, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
inforimation, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, 1o
the best of our knowledgze and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opimion and to the best of our mformation and accordmg to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position. the statement of profit or loss. the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017}, in the manner so0 required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the profit, other comprehensive profit,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the yvear then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Avditor's Responsibilities for the Auwdit aof the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountanis as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we hawve fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities m accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of financial statements for the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company
Chartered Accounians

Suite Nes, MI1-M4 Eamp: 7097 11 Progressive Plas, Beaumon! Road, Karachi = 755340, Pakistan
Ted: +92 (21) 3567 4741 -44 | Fax: +92 (217 3567 4745 | Email: infof@hzasrkhi.pk | Web:
wwwlizasrpk

Other offices o

Lahore and Islamabad
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. REANDA

Following is the key audit matter.
Key Audit Matter How the Martter was Addressed in onr Audit

Provision for Expected Credit Loss Our procedures included the following:

(ECL)
 Obtained an understanding of the

Refer to note 11 of the financial company’'s processes and related internal
statements relating to trade debis. controls to determine the recoverability of
trade debts and provisions requirement at

During the yvear, a signmificant mmcrease
was observed m provision for ECL.

the vear-end;

# Evaluated the reasonableness of methods
and assumptions used by the company for
the recognition of provision for ECL
including the subsequent recoveries;

We identified provision for ECL as a
key aundit matter as it involves
significant management estimates,
assumptions, and judgement inchoding
assessment of credit risk, default rates o Tested on a sample basis, the accuracy of
and macro-economic factors in the data used to calculate the provision
determining the provision. requirements; and

s  Considered the adequacy of the related
disclosures in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting standards and
the Compamies Act, 2017,

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management 13 responsible for other information, Other information comprises the information
included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2024, but does not include the financial
statements and our audior’s repon thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to réad the other
mformation and. in doing so, consider whether the other information 15 matenally inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company

Chartered Accoumiznis
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. REANDA

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statemenits

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary (0 enable the preparation of fisancial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
bast is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
Jjudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to frawd or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The rizk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one
resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
musrepresentations, or the overnide of internal control.

« (btain an understanding of internal control relevant o the audit in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the eflfectivensss of the Company’s internal control,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company

Chartered Accountants
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. REANDA

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related 1o evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a poing concern. If we conchide that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
atatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemm.

« Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fnancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We comumunicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant andit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those martters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curment period and
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our anditors” report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Basad on our andit, we further report that m our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

by the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statément of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and retums;

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company

Chartered Accoumiznis
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. REANDA

¢) mvestments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were for
the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat is deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980,

&) the Company was in compliance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities Act,
2015, Section 62 of the Futures Market Act, 2016 and the relevant requirements of
Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the date on which
the statement of financial position was prepared.

i the Company was in compliance with the relevamt requirements of Futures Brokers
{Licensing and Operations Regulations), 2018 as at the date on which the statement of
financial position was prepared.

The engagement pariner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report s
Muhammad Faroogq.

Dot Geder e Gl Jigpee { (7

Reanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Dated: September 27, 2024
L/IIN: ARE{JZEHDIIFFUI:F:SKJ]:
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Statement of Financial Position

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Property and equipment
Right of use assets
Intnngibles
Long term deposits
Deferred taxation

Current Assets
Short term inycsimenis
Trade debis
Receivable against margin finance
Advances, deposifz and other receivables

Tax refunds duc from government - net
Cash and bank balances

Total Assets

EQNTTY AND LIABILTTIEN

Share Capital and Reserves
Aunthorized Capital
75,000,000 (2023 ; 75,000 000) Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares) of Bs. 11 cach

lzsued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Reserves
Accumulated Profit / (loss)

Mon-Curreni Liabilities
Lease liabilities
Current Linbilities
Trade and other pavables
Short term borrewings

Current portion of lease liabilitics
Accrued markup

Contingencies & Commilments
Total Equity and Linbilities

The annexed notes from 1 o 3R form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note
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13
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19
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Chief Executive Officer

Clrief Fimancial Officer

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
15,291,159 12,66%,771
21,264,286 [ &5, 50T 400

5,168,434 5,463 434

796, E05 T, 584 205
19,714,317 | 5,064,560
69,055,001 ST.HEE 97D
18,201,630 20,691 263

193,623,448 227 653 345
67,136,442 36,881 435
177,844,561 94,731,127
7,645,016 1,746,059
173,060,146 34 804 227
638,211,243 436 507 856
707,266,244 494,196, 826
7o, M, D) TH0, M M)
300,000,000 300,000 000
63,175,463 (20,82 | RR0)
IGH1T5463 279 1 TR, 120
10,938,133 7,241 438
255,268,306 145 06 651
66,383,007 48,622 358
BTI5311 8,761,644
1,716,004 1,296 573
333,152,648 207,777,268
707,266,244 494,196 %26
i
[, I
.__5'-_|| iiid ‘-'I.Ml
-I'..-__.-‘l lF'II'-' ‘:/lr |
Director
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Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

Operating revenue

Ginin on sale of short tetm invesiments

Giain/ (Loss) on remeasurement of investments - at FYTPL
DOperating and administrative expenses

Finance cost

Other charpes

Oither income
FProfit / (Loss) before income tax and minimum tax differential

Minimum tax differential
Profit / {Loss) before income tax

Income tax
Profit ! {Loss) after imcome tax

Earning [ (Loss) per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from | to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

"'r—-'-'i__--\_...n e timome

Chicf Exeentive Offfcer

l'.".ﬁlf_,f' Fmﬂmml' Lwin:r

Nole

21

24

29

2024 2023
Rupees Kupees
111,999.401 41 803,751

96,963,841 26936758

7,290,260 (6,332.343)

(133,569,594)  (1B2.003.507)
(13,507,075) (7.200.578)
(44.209.411) (9,259.591)

59,050,185 25,992 154
84,017,607 (10,063 856)
- (1.761.775)
84,017,607 (11,825 631)

(20,264) 1,556,962
§3,097,343 (10,268 660)
1.80 {1L34)

l'

/ ||,,I_',._,|.f/§pu |

D ctor
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

Frofit / {Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income [ (loss)

- ltems that will be reclassified subseguently

to statement of profit or Inss

= Ioerms that will not be reclassified subseguently
to stafement of profit or loss

Loss on sale of FVOCT investment dunng the vear

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for (he vear

224 2023
Rupees Hupees
83,997,343 (10 268 6649)

. (25,319)
83,997 343 (10,293 958)

The annexcd notes from | to 38 form an integral part of these financial stateneents.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

Revinde reserve
Foaaren, Rewreavmresrerd
surfescrthed gred i o Accrmmlaied Sub Tontal ‘wm
poidup capital  investmente foir (o) £ Prefi o
value thiremgh (N0
------------------------------ .H'njll.rﬂlr- rEEmEsE r e e r
Bolamce as ai June M, 1022 M0 006 M R NVEE (20,452 B34} (1527 800y 220472 10
Totud comprehensive lss for the vear
L B thee yesar - - (10,268, G040 (1E 268 S0 {10 26 04
Lo i snde ol FYORCT mvestmasnin diaring ths vean - - (25.31% 2331 {23319
Teansfer of remeasurement gain from FYOCT 0
unapprogrinted profit on digsoml of myvestment - (5, 064.544) 0,054,044 - .
- (2004 044) (33004 i L2495 RE) (10203 08
Ealamee ss At June 3), 123 0D, M) D - (20,821 KR} [20H21 BB IT9ATR, 120
Totad compaehensive ncome far the year
Frafin Tor the yair - - B3 T 343 HA0T 343 B3 90T 43
Balamce as af June 3, 2034 SyHb (b = 63,178 463 5,175 463 Sai 178 453
The smmeged ke Frons 1 38 o anintegral pert of Thise Gnencial aatanmins

e
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

A, CASH FLOWS FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIEN

Profit / {Loss) before income tax and minimum tax differential

Adjustment for pon-cash charges and other items
Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on right of wse assers
Amortization
Provision for expected credit losses
mpamrment loss
[nterest income
Finance cosl
Dividend income
Interest on lease liabilitics
Reversal of provision for ECL
Unrealised {gain) / loss on remessurement of investment

Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase) [ decrease in current assets
Trade dehis
Receivable against margin finance

Advances, deposits and other receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in current linhilities
Trade and other payables
Cash generated from / (wsed in) operations

Taxes paid
Finance cost paid
Long term deposits paid during the yvear
Long term deposits received during the vear
MNet cash generated from [ (used in) operating activities

B, CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment
Addition in capital work in progress
Addition in right-of-use assets
[nterest income received
Dividend income received
Invesiments disposed of during the year

Net cash generated from investing activities

2024 2123
Rupees Rupees
B4.017.607 (10063 556)

1,571,936 1,592,500
11074, 338 10,897 960
275,000 27310010
43,546,093 9253 591
BTD 6,110
(54,137, 868) (24,552 008)
9,731,415 4,376,670
(571.6064) (BA1,767)

3,775,660 2824208

(1,751.602) (607,737

(7.200,260) 6,332,343

6223918 9,536,070
y0,241.525 (527,7%6)

(176a 58| [ (59,023 249)

(30,.254,607) 5983 157
(79.585,534) 33977 380
(117.604,735) 902,712y
106171615 (130770, 7540)

TB.E08 405 (32.661,288)
(10.568,979) (4,721,583)
(8.301,985) (4.191.253)
{12,000) { 100 CHONy

- 2754710
59,925,441 (38.919,415)

(2.214.874) (508 544)

(1,979,450) {1770 (M0

(1.894.001) (38547100
50,600,968 23,771,507

571,664 £61,767
9070023 18430 177
54,172,330 38,539 197
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Statement of €

For the Year Ended June 30°

2024 2023
Nove Rupcex Rupees
L CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds frorm shoet term bormowings 17,700,669 -

Repayment of short term bomrowings - (1,597 4%1)

Repayment of liabilities agamst right use of asset (13,602,521) (11,643, 683)
MNet cash generated from [ {(nsed in) financing activities 4,158,148 (13,241, 164)
Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 118,255,919 (13,621 382)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 54,804,227 6E 425 609
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear I3 173,060,146 54,804 227

The anncxed notes from | to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements,

:?\ Gj; ) P ﬁ_i‘._k : f "W.u%w[) |

Chief Executive (Mficer Chief Finwncial Officer Ihrecior
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

I THE COMPANY AND ITY OPERATIONY

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on October 19, 1993 as a Public Limited Company under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companics Act, 2017), The company iz listed on Pakistan Siock
Exchange Limited. The Company is the Trading Right Entitlement Certificate holder of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited.

The Company is principally engaged in brokerage of shares, stocks, equity and debt securities, commodities and
nther financial instruments and corporate financial services,

Further the company is also engaged in trading in commaodities foture, equity and debt securities on its own
pceount through ready, spot and forward counters of the stock and mercantile exchanges.

2 GEMGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESS OF OFFICES ARE AN UNDER

Head Offsce : Suite Mo, 401 & 402, 4th Aoor, Business and Finance Center, LT Chundrigar Foad,
Karachi.

Branch Offices : 2nd Floor, Associated House Building Office No. 2.3 & 4, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore,

Room No. 202 & 203, 2nd Floor, New Pakistan 5tock Exchange Building, LL
Chundrigar Road, Karachi

Room Mo, 607, 6th Floor, LSE Plaea 19-KEhayaban-g-Igbal, Lahore,

PMEX Branch Office- DHA, Karachi Mezzanine No2, Plot Mo, 55-C [lth
Commercial Street, DHA, Phase-11 Ext, Karachi.

Room Mo, 510, 5th Floor, Business and Finanee Center, LI Chundrigar Boad,

i BASIS OF PREPARATION

11

12

Statement of Compliance

These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable im Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan

comprise of:

- International Financial reporfing standards (IFRS siandards) issued by International Accounting
standards Board (J1ASE) as notified under Companies Act, 20017; and

= Provasions of and directives 1ssued under the Companies Act, 2007,

Wherte provisions and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2007 differ from IFES standards, the
provisions of and directives issved under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis af Measurement

These Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except that cemain
investments are stated at fair value

Trust Socurities & Brokeruge Lid |



7.3

I4

Functional and presentation cormency

The financial statements are presented m Pak Rupees. which is also the Company's fanctional and
presentation currency. All financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the
NETEsT MIPEe.

Use of estimates amid fudgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakismn, requires management o make judgments, estimates and assumprions thar affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilities. imcome and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgments about the carrying vahses of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumpiions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Bevisions to acoouniting
estimares are recognized n the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affecis only that
peniod. or i the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standard as, applicable in
Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material udgment in the next year are as follows: -

Froperty and egquipment

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, wseful lives, residual values and value of assers for
possible impairment o an annual basis. Any change in the estimares in furure vears mighn affect the
carrving amounts of the respective itfems of propenty and equipment with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

Fntangible assers

The Company reviews the rate of amortization and value of intangible assets Tor possible impairment
on an annual baszis. Any change in the estimates in foture vears might affect the carrying amounts of
intangible assers with a corresponding affcct on the amortization charge and impainment

Trocdle dibis

Trade debis and other receivables are recognized initially ot fair value snd subsequently measured at
amertized cost less loss allowance, of any, The Company measures the loss allowance for trade debts at
an amount coual to ifctime expected crodit losses (ECL). The expected credit losses on trade debts arce
estimated using a provision matrix by reference to past default experience of the debtor and an analysis
of the debror's current financial position, adjusted for factors thar are specific to the debiors, general
economic conditions of the indwsiry in which the debrors operate and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date,

Tucote Kives

In making the estimates for income taxes currenthy pavable by the Company., the management looks at
the current income tax laws and establishes provision where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authonties,

Peferred faxes

The carrying amount of deferred tax asseis 15 reviewsd ot each reporting date and 15 adjusted 1o reflect
the cumrent assessment of future taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is
reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sucfficient taxable profits w allow the benefit of
part or all of thar recoenised deferred tax asset o be utilised. Any such reduction shall be reversed o
the extent that it becomes probable thar sufficient taxable profit will be available.
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Standards, interpretations and amendiments fo approved acconnting stondards

Awrendmrenis fo published accoonting and reporing stawdards which ave effective for the year
ended Tune 30, 2024

There were centain amendmenis 10 accounting and reportng standards which became effective for the
Company for the current year. However, these are considered notl o be relevant or to hawve any
significant impact on the Company’s financial reporming and, therefore. have not been disclosed in
these financial siatements,

Standards, interpretations and anendments (o fe existing standards that are not yer effecefve and
frave not been earfy adopied by the company

Effecrive dute {annual
reporting periods beginning on
or after)
1451 Presentanon of Financial Statements January 1, 2024
i Amendments regarding the classification of
liabilities and debts with covemants)
1AS 07 Satemen of Cash Flows (Amendments regarding January 1, 2024
supplier finance arrangements )
IFES 16 Lesses (Amendments to clarify how a seller- January 1, 2024
lessee subsequently measures sale and lepseback
Iransactions)
IAS 2] The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates January 1, 2025
{ Amendments)
IFR5 7 Financial Instrumends { Amendments regarding January 1, 2026
disclosures}
IFRS 17 Insurance Coniracts January 1, 2026
IFRS 9 classification and measurement of financial January 1, 2026
imstruments|

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below.
These pelicies have been consistently applicd 1o all the years presenied.

4.1

Property and Eqripwment

These are mitiplly measured at cost. Subseguent to mitial recognition these are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation 15 charged to statement of profit or loss using the dimmishing balance method at the rates
specified in the relevant note. Depreciation is charged when the asset 15 put to use ull the asset is
disposed.

Mamtenance and normal repaurs are charged to statement of profit or less as and when incumred. Mapor
rencwals and improvements are capitalized.

An item of property and equipiment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or dispesal, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of property and
equipment {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
an asset) 15 included in the statement of profit or loss in the vear in which the asset is derecognized.

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of its assets on regular hasis, Any change in

the estimates i future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge.
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4.2

4.3

b

44

Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated ar cost accumulated upro the reporting date less impairment if any
Tranzfer are made to relevant property and equipment category as and when assets are available for
their intended use.

Leases

Right af Use Assers

The Company measures the right-of-use asset applving a cost model whereby the right-of-use asser is
measured at coat less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulaned impaimment losses adjusted
for amy remeasurement of the lease liability.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight ling basis from the lease commencement date o the
earlier of the end of the useful life of the nght-of-use assel or the end of the lease term.

Fease Liahility

The lease linbility 15 imnally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid ar
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rare implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the entity's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently
increased by the interest cost on the lease liability and decreased by lease pavments made. [t is re-
measured when there is a change in funire lease payments ansing from a change in an index ar rate, a

change in assessment of whether extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or o termination
option is reasonably certain not to be excrcised.

The Company has clected oot to recoenize night-of-use assets and lewse iabilites for some leases of
low value asseis, The lease payments associated with these Ieases are recognized as an expenscs on a
strasght-ling basis over the lease term. The nght-ot-use assets are presented i the same ling items as it
presenis underbying assets of the same nature that it owns,

Tntangible Assels

An mtangible asset 5 recogmznd as an asses of s probable that economme benefits amnbutable 1w the
assets will flow e the company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets having finite wseful lves are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortization is charged from the date the asset is available for
use while in the case of assers disposed of, it is charged rill the dare of disposal. The useful lives and
amortization method are reviewed and adjusted., if appropriate, ot each reporming date

Intangible azsets having an indefinite useful life are stated at cosi less acoumulated impairment losses,
if any. An intangible asset is reparded as having an indefinite useful life. when, based on an analysis of
all the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which asset is expected to
generate net cash inflows for the Company,

An intangible asset with an indefinite wseful life is not amortized. However, the carrving amount is
reviewied af each reporing dage or whenever there s an indication that the asser may be impaired, o
assess whether it 15 in excess of its recoverable amount, and where the carmying valee exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, it is written down to its estimated recoverable amount,

Gain or loss arising on derecognition of an intangible asser is measured as the difference berween the
net disposal proceed and the camying amownt of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit or

loss when the asset is derccognized



4.5
4.5.1

4.5.2

4.5.3

Fimameral instramaents
Ininial Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are imitially measured at cost which is the far value of the
consideration given or received. These are subsequently measured af fair value or at amarfized cost as
the case may be.

All Purchases & sales of financinl assets that require delivery within the time frame established by
regulations or market convention are recogmized using settlement date accounting 1.e. on the date on
which settlement of the transacton takes place.

Classificarion of fimancial axsers

The Company ¢lassifies its financial instruments in the following categories:

- ot mmorhized cost.
- ar fair value through other comprehensive income (CFVOCT™), or
- at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"),

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition, The classification
of mstruments (other than equity instruments) is drven by the Company's business model for
managing the financial assets and their contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial aisers af giiorized cost
Financial assets that mect the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:

&) the financial asset 15 held within a business model whose objective 15 1o hold financial assets in
arder 1o eallect contractual eash flows and:

B the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets af fair valwe throngh (OCT
Fimancial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured ar FVOCT:

a) the financial asset 13 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contraciual cash Nows and sclling financial asscis and;

k) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the pnncipal amount outstanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at imtial recognition for particular investments
in equity instruments thae would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss o present

subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive meome.

Financial assers at fuir valuwe tferongh profic or loss

A financial asset 1s measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost
or ot fair valee through OCL

Fimancial labilities

The Company classifies its financial Liabilities in the following categories:

- art fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), or
= ot amorized cost.

Financial liabilities arc measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be mensured at FVTPL
isuch as instruments held for trading or denvatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at

FVTPL.
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4. 5.4 Sohseguent mensurement

Financial assers ar FVIT

Elected investments in equity instruments at FVOCT are initially recognized ar fair value plus
transaction costs. Subscquently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arsing from
changes in fair value recognized in OCL

Investments in un-quoted equity mstruments at FYOCT are mitally recognized at fair value plus
rranscion cosis, Subsequenty, they are measured ar fair value. However, in limited circumstances,
where there is insufficient recent information is available or where there is wide range of possible fair
value measurements, the cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value.

Financial assets and labilities ar amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized ar fair value plus or minus
trangaction costs, and subsequently carried ar amortized cost, and in the case of fnancial assets, less
any impainment,

Financial asseis and Halilities af FVIPL

Financial asscts and lisbilitics carried at FYTPL are mitiafly recorded at fair value and transaction
costs are expensed m the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and habilines
held at FYTPL are included in the statement of peofit or loss and other comprehensive income in the
period i which they arise. Where management has opled to recoenize a financial liability at FVTPL,
any changes aszociated with the Company’s own credit visk will be recognized in other comprehensive
income/{loss), Currently, there are no financial liabilitics designated at FYTPL.

455 Impairment of financiol assets ot amortized cost

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses {ECLs) on financial assets that are
measured ar amonized cost. Loss allowances are measured on the basis of life time (ECLs) thar result
from all possible default events over the expected hife of a financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL is only recogmzed if the credit risk af the reporting date has  increased
significantly relative to the credit nsk at mitial recognition. Further, the Company considers the impact
of forward looking informaton (such Companys mtemal factors and economic environment of the
country of customers) on ECLs, Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cach shorifalls
{i.e. the difference between the cash flows due o the entity and the cash flows that the Company
CRpeets To reccivie),

Prowvision against financial assets measured ar amortized cost are deducted from the gross cammving
amount of the assets.

4.5.6 Derecognition

Finamoial asveis

The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual nghts 1o cash flows from the
financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks
and rewards of ownership to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying valve and the sum of the consideration recerved and receivable 15 recognized in statement of
profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an nvestment in a debt instrument classified as at FYOCL the
cumulatve gain or loss previowsly accumulated in the invesiments revaluation reserve is reclassified to
sratement of profit or loss.
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In contrast, on derecopnition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on
imitial recogmition to measure at FYOCT, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
invesiments revaluation reserve s not reclassified o statement of profit or loss, but is wansferved 1o
PEVENUD reserve.

Finmancial Habifities

The Company derccognizes financial liahilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilitics
are discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carmying amoonnt of the fimancial
lability derecognized and the consideration paid and pavable, including any non-cash assets transferred
er habilities assumed, 15 recognized 1n the statement of profil or loss and other comprebensive income.

457 ffseiing of finenclal assers aod finoecial Balrilides

Financial assers and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financal
statemaents only when there is a legally enforcealls right w0 ser off the recognized amount and the
Company intends cither to seftle om a net basis or to realize the asscts and to seitle the liabilitics
simultancously.

4.6 Trade debix

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are origmated and
measured at fair value of consideration receivable, These assets are written off when there 5 no
reasonnble expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past vears 15 used to base the
calenlation of expected credit loss {ECL).

Trade receivables in respect of securities sold on behalf of client are recorded at semlement date of
transachion,

4.7 Advances, deposits and other receivables

These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given. However, an
assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that assets may be
impaired. If such mdication exisis, the estimaled recoverable amount of that asset 15 determined and
any impairment [oss is pecognized for the difference berween the recoverable amownt.

Other receivables are recognized and carned ar cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
reccived m the future for poods and scrvices.

4.8 Caslr and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent are carried in the statement of financial position at amentized cost.

4.9 Trade and other payables

Trade snd other pavables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the
future for goods and services recerved up to the year end, whether or not billed 10 the Company. The
company follows setlement date accounting,

410 Taxation

Crirrent

Provision for current taxation s based on taxable income ar the current rates for taxanon after taking
inte account tax eredit and rebotes available, if any, in accordance with the provision of Income
Ordinance, 2001, The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating 1o
prior vears which arise from asscssments framed’ finalized during the vear,
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Deferred
Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax base and carrving ameount of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred o liabilities are generally recognised for all raxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assels are recognised for all deductible emporary differences and camied forward unused ax loszes, o
the extent that it is probable that fumure axable profic will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and camied forward unused tax losses can be utilized, Camrying amount of all
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced (o the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred 1ax asscis and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the period
when the asset 15 realized or the hamhty is settled, based on the tix rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacied by the reporcting date,

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss account, except in the case of items
credited or charged 1o comprehensive income or equity, in which case it 15 included in comprehensive
INCOME OF Sguily.

4.1r  Lewy

Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on toxable income or any amount
paid ¢ pavable in excess of the calculaton based on maxable income or any minimwm ax which is pot
adpustable against fure incomse tax liability is classified as levy in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as these levies fall under the scope of [FRIC 127AS 37,

4.12  Provisions

A provision 15 recogmzed if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of econemic benefits will be
required to settle the oblimation,

However, provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

4.17  Contingencies

A contingent liability s disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past
evenes, existence of which will be confirmed only by the sccurrence or non-occurrence of one of more
uncertaim future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a
present fegal or constructive obligation that ariscs from past events, but it 35 nof probable thar an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sentle the obligation, or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured wath sufficient reliability.

4.14  Revenume

Brokerage commission, consultancy and other income are recognised as and when such services are
provided and performance obligation is satisfied,

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis using the effectve interest rate of refurn.
Dividend income 15 recorded when the right o receive the dividend 15 establizhed.,

Capital gain / (loss) on sale of seounties are included in statement of prefit or loss account on the
settlement date basis.

Gains / losses arising on settlement of commodities-future and/or its revaluation to fair value are taken
to statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise
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415 Impairment
Non-Financial osvers

The camyving asmounts of non-financial assets nre assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether
there is any mdication of mmpairment. If any such imdicabon exists then the assel's recoverable amount
is estimated. An impairment loss s recopnized. as an expense in the statement of profit or loss account,
for the amount by wiich the asser's carmying amount excesds i recoverable amount, The recoverable
amount i3 the higher of an asse's fair value less cost to sale and value in use. Valoe in use is
ascenamed trowgh discounting of the cstimated future cash flows using a discount cate that reflects
current market assessments of the tme value of money and the rsk specific 1o the assets. For the
purpose of assessing impairment, assets are groaped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifinble cash flows {cash-gencrating umits),

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimaes used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment 1oss is reversed only 1o the extent that the asset’s cammying amount
does not exceed the camryving amount that would have been determimed, net of depreciation or
amortization if no impairment loss had been recognized.

416 Earmings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted camings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculatcd by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the
Company by the weighted average numbser of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS
15 determined by adjusting the profit or loss atinbutable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares oulstanding or loss amnbutable o ordinary sharebolders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares. if amy

417 Refated party fransactions

All tramsactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arms” length pnice using the
method prescribed under Companies Act, 2007,

418  Change in Policy

During the vear, the Institute of Chamered Accountant of Pakistan (TCAP) has withdrawn the Technical
Release 27 "IAS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)" and has issued a Guidance — “TAS 12 Application
Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes”, The said Guidance requires taxes paid
under minimum tax regime to be shown separately as a levy instead of showing it in current tax.

Accordingly, the impact has been incorporated in these financial stitements retrospectively in
accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (LAS 8) - *Accounting Policies,
Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors’. There has been no offect on the statement of financial
position and statement of ¢ash lows as a result of this change

Had there been no change in accounting poelicy. taxation and loss before raxation for the previous year

June 30, 2023 would have been lower by Rs. 1,761 million, There is ne impact on the loss per share for
the prior year due to the change
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b 3 §

52

2024 223
Nare Rupees Rupees
§ PROPERTY AND EQUUIFMENT
Operating fixed assels 13,776,159 12498771
Capital work in progress 1,515,000 170,100
15,201,159 12 668771
_———————n Se———=———ux——=
Operaring fived assers
Frirfaifore S e
contlar Cempuiers aind fm Fefctey * Teadarl
—— == i e R - - — - e m e m ——— =
Mt hoak valoe as af June 360, 0L TaRATH A G654 Fal w3 1505690 13332427
Additions 156622 = = 352,123 508, E44
Transfemsd fron coprtal work in peagreas . 230,10 - - 250,001k
Drepresiation charged (264 TRy [BA]. 58 {72 272) (X631, 847) {1, 592 500
Mt hook valoe as at Jume 30, 2023 il 1 ik &, 02 A0S IHD AL 3ol P, 071 13 498,771
Adddinioas 1901556 12674 173,644 2214 K74
Trnsfemed from copetn] work In progress . i34 450 " . X 450
Depreciation charged (333.735) (HIT.9583) (57.81H) (35243} (1.571.934)
Met book valise as af Jume 30, 2024 1269125 T4 TH 231,173 A 315,245 13,776,159
At S 38, T2
Cimst 4 4503506 13,632 681 497 710 6,272,754 24.833.50]
Accumilated deprecision (ETA0O53y  (5,608376) (208619]  (2TTRGR3F (1235470
et baok value &A1 104 %024 305 280,101 34040710 12,498,771
Al tane 30, J034
sl 6 3601,912 1, 5%, RS 497,710 b0, 50N IT, MIKLE
Accumuluted deprecimion (AT TET) (6,436,329 (RGBT (3,030,018} (13926666
Ml Book vl ]Ili!ili.‘-'i T, 96,476 .H]-ETJ 3,3 1, 2R ﬂ,‘F'Tiﬂ-'ﬁ"
Rate of depreciation %5 M TiF 0 1%
2024 2023
Rupees R
Capiral work fn progress
Opening balance 170,000 250,000
Addition during the year 1,973,450 1700, (D
Transferred o operating fixed nssets (634, 450) {2500 (Kb}
Closing balance 1,515,000 1700, 00
=
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6 RIGHT OF USE ANSETS

Opening net book value

Mdditions
Depreciation expense

Closing net book value

7 INTANGIRLEN

nd

7.3

B )

Trading Rights Entitlememt Certificate (TREC)
Pakistan Stock Exchange Linted (PSX)

CHfices
LSE Financial Services Limited (LFSL)

Membership
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX)

Software

Noe

T1&72

Vel

T4

2024 2023
Rupees Hupees
T N7 diliy 15424 874
15.431.234 |2 3R0456
(11.074,328) {100 HEp7 il
4 350,880 | AR2.520
I1.264.I8b 16, 5007 SO0
1.2R0, 00 1, 28101 ()
i 2 61 262 600
2500, 0 2 S0 ()
1,145,834 1,420 834
SIRE 434 5463 434

Pursuant to the promulgation of the Stock Exchanges (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integrations)
Act, 20112 {The Act), the ownership in a siock exchange has been segrepated from the right o trade on the
exchanpe. Accordingly, the company has received the equity shares of LSE Fimancial Services Limited
(LFSL} and a Trading Eight Entitdement Ceruficate (TREC) in lieu of its membership card of Lahore

Sipck Exchange {Guarantee ) Limired,

This cernificate is subject o Hypothecation charge in favor of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

This represent cost of offices given by LSE Financial Services Limited with indefinite useful life. These
arg gonsidered o be indefinite as there is no Foresecable limir oo the period duning which an enrity

cxpects to consieme the future coomomie bencfins,

Kofiware

Orpening net book value
Aorfization charge

Clesing net book value

Cosi
Accumulated amornization

Net book value

Amortization rate

24 2023
Rupecs Hupees
1.420.834 1,655 834
{275,040 {275, 1MHH)
1.145.8.34 1,420 834
2. 750,10 2, T30 (0
(1604, 166) (1,329, 166)
1,145,834 1,420,834
1% 11155
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& LONG TERM DEPOSTTN
- Unsecared - Considered gond
MNCCPL
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC)
FMEX
Basc Minimuwm Capital (BMC)
Rentals deposits

¥ DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax asset 1s net of T of (taxable) / deductible temporary differences i respect of the followings:-

Taxable temporary differences
Agcelerated tax depreciation

Deductibie temporary differences
Provision for expected credit losses (ECL)
Assessed tax losses
Lease liabiliny
Alternative Corporate Tax
Unabsorbed depreciation
Capital gain tax

Unrecopmized deferred tax

It SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair value through profit or less
In shares of guoted company 1k1
In shares of unguoted company 102 & 103

2024 2023
Roipees Rupes
1,500,000 1,500 (W00
ML LERREHIE
SO0 000 SOM0. 0600
4,065 305 4 0 305
527500 515500
7,596,805 1584 803
2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
(TIEL031)  (5.M2.651)
19,1°7T0.579 1050177
1500872 5,679 205
5, 716899 4 6401 204
4,641,752 4641752
ST1438 371438
135,560 2,230,756
M, 737100 24 514222
(4,041,752} (33070011
19,714,317 15,04 5400
18, 57R.50H0 20,6657 263
23,130 24 (K1
18,5401 630 20,621,263

I0.1 Fair value of securites, pledped with Pakistan Stock Exchange limited against Base Minimum Capital

(BMCY, is Bs, 15,37 millions (2023 888 milions).

0.2 Unipnoted compony

Carmrving amount
Accumulated mpairment

2024 2023
Rupees Riepees
60,000 ] (W)
{F6,570) {36, (00)
23,130 24,410

710.3 This represents investment in fully paid ordinary shares of Takaful Pakistan Limited. The break-up value
iz Rs.5.14 (2023: Rs, 5.33) per share bazsed on un audited financial statements for the period ended March

31, M4,
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Nove
Il TRADE DERTX
Considered good
Considered doubthul
P11 & 11:2
Provision for expected credin losses 11.3.1

111 The company holds capital securities having fair value of Rs. 747.750 million {2023 :

million) owned by its clients, as collatesals against trade debis.

224 el S
Rupees Brprees
193,623,448 227 653345
66,105,446 24 110955
259, 728.8%  251.904.300
(66,105,446)  (24.310.955)
193,623,448 227 653,345
Rs. 594301

112 This includes Rs. 45,756 million (2023 : Rs, 17.703 million) due from relared parties and the maximum
aggregate amount outstanding during the year Rs. T87.309 million (2023 ; Rs, 116,101 million)

1.3 Aging analysis
The aging analysis of trade debis is as follows:

Uplo fouricen days
Maore than fourtcsn days

Nute

11.3.1

224 2023
Ruprares Riprees
149998, 715  1THAI0 2]
109,730,17% 73,334 268
25972889 25] 904479

FI.2 0 Adequate provision of Rs, 66105 mallion (2023 : Rs. 24311 mullion) has been provided in respect of

amond due from cusioners.,

14 Provisien for expecied credil losses (ECE)

Balance as on July 0]
Provision made during the year

Reversal of excess provision duo to recovery

12, RECEIVABLE AGAINST MARGIN FINANCE

Mote

7

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
24,310,955 15,604, 80
43,546,093 9,253,891
67 857,148 24 918 692
(1,751,602) (607.737)
6y, 105,446 24 310955

This amount 15 g@ven as a Margin Financing (MF) to our clients through National Cleanng Company of
Pakistan Limited. This amount is secured agaimst securitics of clients held in MF Blocked CDS A/C of the
company, The company is financing on agreed Financing Participation Ratio (FPR) and charging markup upto

the rate of | month KIBOR (prevailing at the close of immediately preceding working day) + 8%.
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13 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, AND OTHER RECEIVARLES

- Considered pood

Advances - Unsecured
Advance to staff

Advanee for office maintenance

Deposits

Deposit azains! exposure margin
Deposits against margin trading system
Deposit agains! PMEX margin

kher receivables

Other receivables - Unsecured

PMEX cleanng house

Markup reccivable agamst leverage products
Markup receivable against saving accounts
Retained profit future contract from NCCPL

Note

13.1
13.2
13.3

202 MIZF
Rupees Rupees
70146990 5018 781
1,586,445 -
9,501,144 300871
39401, 160 39 05T 505
02 345,228 16230 008
31,004,337 23711613
152,753,725 T2 608, |86
1450678 543,901
2665, 682 2841,172
6,148,111 4,310,743
2,217,983 527451
3095,23% 1 B0 893
15,589,692 16,014, 160
177.844,561 94.731,127

13,1 This represents deposits with Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limied against exposure margein in

respect of future and ready counter.

13.2 This represents deposits with National Cleanng Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure

margin agamst trade and sustained losscs to date on Margin Trading Services.

13.3 This represents deposits with Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limated against the exposure margin agamst

I4. TAX REFUNDS IWE FROM GOVERNMENT - NET

1.1

commodities future.

Sales tax refundable
Income Tax Befundable

Income Tax Refundable

Opening tax refindahble / (payable)

Tax paid during the year

Provision for the year
Prior year
Closing tax refundable

Nate

14.1

it
28

N 122
Rupees Rirprees
544,213 -
7,100,793 | 746,039
745,016 1,746,059
1,746,059 (461 355)
11,024,755 4,721 .581
11,770,814 4 260,226
(5.127,163)  {2514.167)
457,142 -
7,100,793 | 746,039
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2024 2023

Nuge Rupees Hispees
15, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cazh in hand 2, G [ E73.019
Cash at banks
In current accounts 157,988,262 441381
[n saving accounts 15.1 14,805,284 51489827
152 172,793,546 52931 208

173,060,146 54 804227

151 Saving accounts carries markup which rmnges from 10% to 20.5% (2023 - 1074 to 19.51%) per annum.

2024 2023
Note Riupees Rupees
5.2 Balunce periaining & :
Clients 172,220,784 31,286,720
Brokerage house 572,762 | 634 AN

172,793,546 32,931,208

ra ISSUED, SURSURIBED AND PAID-UF CAPITAL

2024 2023 2024 223
Nomber of Shores Rupees Rupees

30000000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Ra, 10

cach fully paid in cash [ SO0 30N, D00 D00
16.l Pattern of shareholding
Kerial Jol 24 20T
R Nuerww 2f sfarclolders Prarardrine o T o wdowresy Marrrbier oy Ty
sfrowrars Krolal Frariel sl faelod Ehuares
I Muhanesad Khurom Farae 4,597 008 16.30% 4891000 Lo
e Junaid Shehend Ahmed HE0 A0 26.95% EOE0 000 050G
3 Muhammad Shayvan Choyns L 226,500 AP 1,761 50} AT
“ Paramssinil ConansondiBies (Prvate) Lasmited e it I L H.T5% 26023 64% HT5S
5 Mg Fllealia (P b Lanvated - Th T %0 - . (R
4] F-:-Th!!niphl. Investmmemt { Pakistan) (P Linmited 1. 765 aon L Rl L 2765 000 L2 0
7 Chther instiiation mot tvore than 3% holding 1,776,988 .92 % 12001401 4 (W
B Oither individunls not more than 5% halding B 0206867 2R, 7o £ GTT 754 20N,
AW A, (R ) (LEEET LTV |
“ ¢ 1 — —

I7 LEASE LIABILITIES

Rental contracts are made for a fixed period subject to renewal upon mutual consent of Company and lessor.
Wherewver practicable the Company seeks (o include extension option to provide operational flexibility. Lease
terms are negdiaed on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different verms and conditkons.
Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options
arc rcasonably certain to be exercised. The future lcase payments have been discountcd using incremental
borrowing cost on properties lease from 17.82%-24.67% (2023:17.82%-24.67%) and wvehicles leases
borrowings cost is 23.24% (2023:25.91%)
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Sel oul below the carryine amount of lease liabilities and the movemenis duning the year;

2024 223
Nore Rupees Rrpreey
Opening balanees 16,003,082 16,25, TR
Addition during the year 13,537,123 B.323TTa
Interest charped during the year 3,775,600 2,524 208
Paid during the year {(13,602,521)) | (11.643.683)
3,710,362 [ 293 6549
Closing balances 19,713,444 [LERUVERT: v
Current 171 B,775.311 B, 761644
Mo - current 171 1O 3R, 133 7241 438
19,713,444 16,003,082
I71 Lease liabilities are payable as follows:
Minimum lease payments
Upto ong year 12,309,619 11615804
More than one vear but less than five years 13,701,289 9503 363
26,100918 21, 119.46]
Financial charges
Upto one year 3,624,318 2,854,254
More than one viear but less than five years L763.156 2262125
6387474 5,116,379
Present value of minimum lease payments
Upto one year #8.775311 B, 7601644
More than one vear but less than five vears 10,238,123 .41 438
19,713,444 16003082
Current maturity shown under current liabalities (8,775.311) (8.761.644)
10,938,133 7.241 438
18 TRADE AND ()THER PAYABLES
Trade ereditors 135,457,079 54 R 6210
Acerned labilities 28,264,906 9497119
Stall retirement benefits pavable 18.1 6,304,266 3.B23R817
Withholding tax payable 15,381,630 10300054
Sindh sales tax payables - 2,097 048
Retain future profit of clicnts 4,075,065 3,621,630
DFC withheld exposure demand from clients 12,785,499 15205 170
Withheld regular & Margin Trading System exposure margin 46,311,393 43,749.950
Cther liabilities b, 688, AR 5,005 244
RS Z6R.AG 149096692

181 In accordance with Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017, the company 18 required o establish a
Providemt Fund for its employees and a separate bank account under the fund. However, as of the
reporting date, the company has not established such a fund, and in process of establishing and registering
it with provincial government under the Trust Act, 2020,

Trust Socritios & Brokerage Lid |



2024 2023

Rupees Riipees
19 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Necured - interest bearing - from banking companies
Running finance 6h3R3,027 458 622 358

9.7 The company has obtmined a running finance facility of Rs. 200 million from a banking company to
finance daily cleaning obligation of Pakistan Siock Exchange and settlement of chient trade. The facility
coarmies markup of 3 month kibor + 2.5% per annum o be paid on quarierly basis. The facility is secured
against pledge of shares with minimum margin 35% or as per approved Lists (whichever is higher) over
pledge of shares duly registered with SECP. Lien over account in name of the Company, Director and
Sponsors of company or 3rd party (excluding settlement accountz of customer) @@ 10% mamtained.

9.2 Fair value of pledged sccuritics with financial institutions indicating separately secuntics belonging o
customers 15 as under:

Jrene 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Numiber
af Amvowf '\:Hmm_l"t o Amoant
2 Securifies
Securifies
Clicmi T.J88,935 59657026 200215 32647523
House 0000 1,210,500 640, B0 7 HEHES0
Total 7397935 60,867,626 ITI0RIS 40,536,373

Fo3 Credit faciliies available and unovailed as at June 30, 2024 are as folloes: -

Sunrctiored Kt Urnravarled fecility
Nature of facility 2024 223 o4 2023
———————————————— Rupees - = cccm e e ceee e
Eunning finance 200,001, AHM} 200 D, (M 133,616,973 151,377,642

20 CONTINGENCIEN & COMMITMENTY

M7 Contingencies

The Company filed an appeal against PSX order Mo, RADAOD-3215 with Unit Head Litigation & Legal
Affairs & Secretary Boards Appellant Commuttee-PSX Karachi This appeal is in response to an order
issucd by the Regulatory Affairs Division of the Pakistan Stwock Exchange (PSX), which identificd non-
compliance with PSX Regulation concemning Client Funds Segregation during a thematic review. A
penalty of Rs. 0.70 million was imposed under PSX Repulation 20082, Management is confident of a
favorable outcome and, as such, no provision has been made in the financial statements for this pemalty.

The Company has obtained a stay erder regarding an appeal filed with the Commissioner (Appeals-1)
Inland Revenwe, Lahore, in response to an order 1ssued by the Deputy Commissioner of Inland Revenue
Umi-I'V, AEOI Zone, LTO Labore, under Section 182 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 200)]. This order
periains 0 the alleged failure to submit the Common Beporting Standard Feport as required by Rule 7L
of the Income Tax Rules for the reporting period ending om December 31, 2020, In this context,
management is of the view that a favorable judgment will be reached, and no provisions have been made
in gur financials for the penalty of Rs, .71 millions demanded through the Notice of Demand under
Section 137(2) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 20001,

mnmutmmﬁ
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202 Cowniifsowrs

For purchase of shares

Far salc of shares

OPERATING REVENUE

Brekerage income from PSX
Brokerage income from PMEX
Dhvidend mcome

Transaction charges from clients

GALY ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVENTMENTS

Capital gain on sale of securifies - PSX
Gain om investment of commodities futures = PMEX

GAIN A (LOSS) ON REMEANUREMENT OF INVESTMENTY
- AT FVTEL

Gain / (Loss) on remeasurement of
investments - ai FYTPL - PSX

PERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENKES

Salaries, benefits and allowances
Directors' remuneration
Commission to employees
Clearing howse expenszes
Commupication expenses
Printing and statsomary
Enteriainment expenses
Travelling ond lodging expenses
Reparrs and maintenance
Advertisement and publicity
Electricity and ufilities

Insurance expenses

Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on right of use assers
Amerfization

Internet and software mamienance charges
Charity and donation

Legal and professional charges
Fees and subscription

Fent, rates and taxes

Auditors' remuneration
Miscellamcous expenses

o4 2123
Naore Rupeay Mirpees
481,168,245 642 546 326
A5 204,53 634 0005 698
175,243,004 101,081 640
21129 5H 30, 30m3, 303
A71.664 Bl 767
15,053,543 9554 (4]
211999401 141 805,751
e s B s e e ———
4.150,175 144,651
92813666 26792077
Te.063 R4 26,936,758
T.290_ 360 (6,332 343)
241 b6, 263495 AR 0T 102
1579560 3515080
10T 2,544 58,539,123
376,747 7578431
1.K24.B89 2,[15% 966
1.677.923 1 14 629
4.873.331 3,538,532
3,233 466 3,495 615
T305.235 2 864,776
185,240 [, 902, 346
3673607 3,186,738
338,136 435,662
5 1,571,936 | 592 500
11,074,338 10 BT DG
7 275,000 275,000
D045 2410 5491 192
242 1.B9B, TR 1k O
2011915 37,500
PRI LS. 51 3722 40
439,337 HHY 653
243 1AKL6, 500 1038, 100
2,730,119 1,754, 542
133,569,504  1R2 003507
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241 This includes an amount of Rs. 3.062 million (2023: Rs, 3.24] million) in respect of staff retirement

benefiis.

24.2 Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest in the donee.

Nore
2.3 Anditors' remuneration

Stamtory audit fee

Interim review fec

Other certification charges
Out of pocket cxpenses

25 FINANCE COST

Mark up on overdmaft
Interes: expense on lease liability

Bank charges

26 OTHER CHARGES

Impairment loss 10.2
Provision for ECL 11.4
Advanees written off

27 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Interes! on saving account
Interest on BMC deposit
Interess incoms on exposure deposiied
Interest income on margin financing
Profit on PMEX deposit
Reversal of provision for ECL 11.4

Income from other than financial assets

Transaction charges from clienis
& INCOME TAX
Current

Priar year [ax
Deferred taxation

2024 2023
Rupees Ripees
480, (M) 4RO
2440, 240,000
254,000 ZET SN
42,50 30600
1,016,500 L 38, 1

9634833 4284708
3775660 2824208

0,552 91962
13,507,075 T.H0RTE
870 I
43,5446,0%3 9253 k9]
ffi, 44K =
44,209,411 9,259 B3]

12 808,756 5423293

1,041,261 TR LG9
21,448,597 2.R56,008
18,639,494 E 492438

199,810 .

1,751,602 07737

A5.889.470 25,160,735

3160,7T15 K1].519
59,0540, 185 23992254

5,127,163 752392
(457,142) :
(4.640.757)  (2.309.354)

20,264 (1,556.962)

28.7 Numerical tax reconciliation for tax yvear 2024 between the tax amount at applicable tax rate and actual

[ax expense is prepared below,

Due to taxe losses anses o tax year 2023, provision for current income tax is based on section 113 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Accordingly tax expense reconciliaion with the accounting profit is not

reported.
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2.2

2024 2023

Ruprecs fwprees
Profil before tax 84,017,607 -
Tax at the applicable rate of 294%% 24,365,106 -
Less: Effect of FTR income (25,804,981 -
Add: Effect of disallowed expenses 10,741,370 e
Less: Brought forward losses adjustment (4,178,331 -

5,127,163 -

Income tax assessmenis of the Company are deemed o be finalized as per tax returns file up (o tax yvear
2023, Tax returns are subject to further assessment under provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

{"the Ordinance") if selected for an andit by the taxation authorities, The Commissioner of Income Tax
may, al any me during a peaod of five years from date of filing of retum, select a deemed assessment
order for auds.

Management has provided sufficiont tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax
ordinance, 2001. Following is the comparison of tax provision as per accounds vis a vis (ax asscssment for
last three years:

Tax Year
2024 2023 2022
--------- Rupees - 2nevenn-
Income tax provision for the year 5,117,163 752,392 3,047,966
Income tax as per tax assessment 2831 - 2054478 34K7 97T
el Income fax assessment for the tax vear 2024 has not vet been finahized,

284 Minimum Tax

284.1

This represents minimum tax paid under scction |13 of Income Tax Ordimance (ITO, 2001), representing
levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/TAS 37,

Beconciliation of current 1ax charge charped as per tax laws for the vear, with current 1ax recognised in
the profif and loss acceount, 15 a5 follows!

2024 2023
----Rﬁﬂﬂn -
- Current tax liability for the vear as per applicable 1ax laws 2642 847 2,514,167
= Portion of current tax liability as per tax laws, representing income tax
undar [AS 12 (2.641.847) (752,392

- Portion of current tax computed as per tax laws, representing levy in

= Rl et 11
terms of requirements of [IFRIC 21/1AS 37 oA o

Dhfference "

The current tax amounting 0 Rs. 2642 million represents (ax liability of the Company caleulated under
the relevant provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,



Exposare fo crediv nisk

Credit risk of the Company anses principally from long term and short torm investments, trade debts, loan
and advances, accrued income, deposis, other receivables and bank balances. The carryitg amount of
financial assets represenis the maximum credit exposure. To reduce the exposure to credit nsk, the
Company has developed its own risk management policies and guidelines wherchy clients are provided
trading limits according o their worth and proper margins are collected and maintained from the clients.
The management continuously monttors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes provision
against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.

The camrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:-

2024 2023
Node Rupees Hupees
Long rerm deposits i 7506, Bi5 7,584 205
Short term investments L] 18,500,630 200691,263
Trade debits I 193,623 448 227,653 345
Receivable aganst margn finance 12 67,136,442 In B K15
Advance. Deposits and other receivables 13 176,258,116 94,731,127
Cash at banks 15 172,793,546 53,931,208

636,309,987 440,473 553

Trade debes

To manage cxposure to credit msk in respect of rade debts, management performs credit reviews taking
mto account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors.

All the trade debrors at the reporting date represent domesnic.

Aping of past due but not impaired and past dwe impaired rade debits and other
receivahles are as follows:

2024 262
Crross debis Imparired CFross diehis fmprived
———————————— Rupees-«==ccucecax
Upto 14 days 149,998,715 - 178,630,211 -
Not more than 14 days 109,730,179 66105446 73334268 24310955

250,728,894  66,105446 251 964479 24310955
=== e ey e e e

Concentration of credit sk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in cconomic or industry factors similarly affect groups
of counterparties whose aggregate credit cxposure is significant in relation to the Company's total credit
exposure. The Company's portfolio of financial instruments is broadly diversified and transactions are
entered into with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby mitgating any significant concentrations of
credit nisk.
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Ratings Havings
Long ; Lavimg
Hank Raring agewcy  Short erm P v derm o
Private Nector Commerrcinl Banks
MCBE Hank Linsited PACEA Al= AAA Nl AAN
JS Baek Lumaned PACHA Al= AA Al A
Hakib Bank Limited JCRVIS Als AN Al+ AAA
Hubak Metropsolitan Bank Linnated PACRA Al+ AAt Al+ AA+
Bank Ad-1latake Lomited FACRA Al= AAA Alt AAh
Ixlermre Mok
AL Barakn Pank ¢ Poki=ton) Limted ICRVIS Al A+ Al At
Banklslami Pakistan Linyited FACHEA Al AAa Al AA-
Meezan Bank Limsted JICRWIS Al= AAA Ml A

30.2 Liguidity rivk

Liguidity risk iz the rizk that the Company will not be able o meer its Anancial obligations as they fall
due, Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
availability of adequate funds through committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positicns due w dyvnamic mamre of the business. Company finances s operations through egquiny,
borrowings and working capital with a view to mainfaining an appropriatc mix befween various sources
of finance to minimize nsk, The management aims to mamtain flexibility in funding by keeping regular
committed credit lines.

The following are contraciual maturities of financial liabilities, including esnmated interest paymenis:-

2024
{aFrpien Conirerctaral Mo thern
A m::nf casl flovs Leptor e o o year
-------------- Rupeey===zccscas=aa==
Financial Habilities
Lease liabilities 19,713 444 19,713,444 K.775.311 HEU3E 133
Trade and other payables 2103400 227,003,400 227,003,400 -
Short term bomrowing 66,383,027 06,383,027 66,383,027 z
Accrued h-'l:lr!»:up 2 726 (W 2,726, Did 1 736 0M04 .
S8 HEEETE H15,825,878 S, 887,742 138,133
2023
Carvpin Cantraciual More than
Aam:ﬁrg cash fTows Upio ong year e Vear
.............. RHF{_*;’_T.-.....-.-..--.
Financial fiabilifies
Lease Liabilitics 16,003 082 16,003 082 8761644 7241438
Trade and other payables 137,502,525 137.502.525 137,502,525
Short term bomowing 4B 622,358 4R GT2 A58 48 622 358 -
Acecrued I!'-'Iarl-:up I e 578 1,200 575 |, 200 5TE -
2013 424, 240k W3 434 540 154, 183, |02 7240 438

F.3 Muarket rivk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fluctuate becanse
of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices. The objective
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable paramcters, while optimizing the retarn.
Market sk comprises of three types of risk: foreign exchange or currency nsk, interest / mark up rake risk
and price risk. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are discussed as under:-

Trust Securites & Brokerage Lid ||



Estimated fmir  Hypothetical

value afier FRCPETSE

Falr Value fiﬂ ’ﬂ”: Nypothetical  (decrease) in
’ e change in Sharelolders’
prices Evaity
------- Ty (L
June 30, H024 18,878,500  10% increase 20,766,350 1,887 B50
10% decrease 16,900 650 (1,887 850}
Jrne 30, 2023 21,667 263 L% imcrease 22733989 066726

| 0% decrease 18,600,537 (2,066, 726)

JiL3.4 Fair Fafwe of Financhel Insiramenrs

The carrving values of the financial asset= and financial liabilities appeoximate their fair values. Fair
valtue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability setiled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in arm’s length transaction

F0.3.5 Fair value Merarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carned at fair value, by valuation methed. The different
levels have been defined as follows: -

Level I Quoted prices {unadjusted) 1n active markets for identical assets or habilities,

Level 2; Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or
liability, cither directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from prices).

Lewvel 3 Imputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable).

Level | Level 2 Level 3
-------------- Rupeey = ccvcemcacaas
Sune 30, 2024
Investments at fair value through profit or less 18,878,500 - GO0
Jine 30, 2023
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 20,667 263 - 60 (MK

Trust Securites & Brokesage Lid |- |
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Currency Risk

Currency rnisk is the sk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchanege rates. Foreign Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due o transactions entered into foreign currencics.

Currently the Company is not cxposed to any carrency risk because the company is not dealing in any
foreign curency transachions.

Interest / mark up rate risk

Financial asscts Rs, 79,176 million (2023; Rs. 95517 milliony and labalitics Ks. TE.855 million {2023 ;
B 58294 million) which are subject to interest rate nisk, Applcable interest'mark-up rates for financial
assets and liabilities have been imdicated in respective notes.

Interest / mark-up rate nsk 5 the nsk that valee of a financial instrument o future cash flows of o
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest / mark-up rates. Sensitivity to
inferest | mark wp rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature or re-price
in a given period, The Company manages these mismatches through risk management strategics where
significant changes in gap position can be adjusicd The Company is oot exposed to any shor term
bomrowing arrangements having varable rate pricing.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Compamy's significant interest bcanng financial
instruments was as follows; -

Carrying anronnf
2024 2023
Bupees Rupees
Finaneial aavets
Exposure deposits 50,400, 1640 30057 565
BMC deposit 4,969 305 4.96%,305
Bank balances 14,805,284 51489827
79,175,749 95,516,697
Financial lHabilities
Lease liahilities 12472328 0a71.645
Short term borrow ings 60,353,027 48,622,358
THH55 358 28,294,003
Sensitiviey amalysis

The Company docs not account for any fixed rate financial asset and habilities at far value through profit
or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate will not effect fair value of any financial instrument and
company does not have any variable mte instrament which effect statement of profit or logs and statement
of changes in equity.

The following information summarizes the estimated efTects of hypothetical increases and decrcases in
interest rates on cash flows from financial assets and liabilitics that are subject to interest rate risk, It is
assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to cach category of instrument containing
interest cate nisk. The hypothetical changes i market rates do not reflect what could be deemed best or
WOrst case scenarios. Variations in marker imferest rates could produce sigmificant changes af the time of
early repavments, For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflected in the details
specified below, The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.



31 CAPITAL RINK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capifal management 15 maintains healthy capital mtios and eptimal
capital structure m order to ensure ample availabibty of finance for its existing operations, for maxmmzing

shareholder's value, for tapping potenfial invesiment opportunities and to reduce cost of capital,

The company manages it capital structure and makes adjustment to if, in light of changes in economic
conditions, Furthermore, the Company finances its operations through equity. borrowing and management of its
working capital with a view to maintain an appropriate mix between vanous sources of finance to minimise

rizk.

F0.1 Cupital adeguacy fevel

The capital adequacy level of the company 15 as follows:

Tvial asscis
Less: Total liabilities

Capital adeguaey level

2024 2021
Rupres Rupees
T RG22, 900 494 196G 826
(346872 388)  (215,0018.706)
362,990,512 279,17%,120

JLLT While determining the value of total assets of TREC holder, notional value of TRE certificale held by
such participant as at year ended June 30, 2024 as determined by the Pakestan Stock Exchange Limated -

PSX hes been considered.

31.1.2 The TREC certificate is carried at historical cost.

3.2 Gearing Ratio

Conzisient with others in the indusiry, the company manages it capital risk by momitonng its debt levels
and liquid assets and keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of the shareholders.
Debt iz calculated as total borrowings ('lease hability” and ‘short term borrowings' as shown in the
statement of financial position). Total capital comprises sharcholders” equity.

Lease liabilitics

Short Term Borrowing
Acerued markup

Total debt

Less: Cash and bank balances
Net debt

Total equity
Total capital

Gearing ratio

(C=A/B)

224 2023
Rupees Ruprees
19,713,444 | 6,003 (182
66,383,027 48,622 358

2,716,004 1,206,575
88,822,475 65,922 015

(839,362 (3,517,507)
87,983,113 62 404 508
363,175,463 270 1T 120
451,158,576 345 1000 3%
19,504 19.10%
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Profit and loss T hp

increase decrease
Rupees Rupees
Ax ar Jone 30, 2024
Cash flow sensitivity - Yariable rate financial instroments 3,204 {3,204
Az i Jume 30, 2623
Cask flow sensitivity = Variable rate financial instruments 372227 {372.227)

Jni3 Price risk

Price nisk represents the rsk that the fair value of o financial instrument will fluctuate because of chanees
in the market prices (other than these ansmg from interest [ mark up rate nsk or corrency risk),and
whether those changes are cansed by factors specific o the individual finaneial instrument or 115 1ssuer, or
factors affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the marker, The Company is exposed 1o
cquity price risk since it has investments in quoted cquity securitics at the reporting date amounting (o
Rs. 18.879 million (2023 : Rs. 20,667 million).

The Company's strategy is to hold us strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus,
Company's management is not concerncd with short term price fluctuations with respect to its sirategic
investments provided that the underlying business, economic and management characieristics of the
investee remain favorable which if not, impairment loss has been recognised and other opportunities may
be considered. Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted eguity securities and
implementing the strict discipline in internal risk management and investment policies.

The carrying value of investments subject to cquity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoted
market prices as of the reporting date except for, unguoted associates which are carmed at breakup value.
Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount realized in the subsequent sake of an
investment may significantly differ from the reported market value, Floctuation in the market price of a
security may result from perceived changes in the underlying economac characteristics of the investee, the
relative price of altemative investments and general market conditions. Furthermore, amount realized m
the sale of a particular securtty may be affected by the relative quantity of the secunty being sold.

Sensitivity analysis

The iable below summarizes Company's equity price risk as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 and shows the
effects of hypothetical 1094 increase and a 109 decrease in market prices of the quoted securitics as at
ithe vear end, The selegicd hypothetical change does nof reflect what could be considered 1w be the best or
worst case scenanos, ndeed, results could be worst because of the nature of the oguity market and
aforementioned concentrations existing in company's cguity investment portfolio,



32 LIQUID CAPITAL BALANCE

XVa.

Head af Acconnt

Ferfarer ine

Pak Rupees

1. Asgeis

Havir Crr /
.ﬂn&fmﬂ#

Net Adfusted
i-"ﬂhag

[.1

Property & Equipment and Right of Use
Agset

36,555 445

36,555,445

1.2

TnmnEthr: Asseis & Delered Tax

24,902,751

24,902,751

1.3

[nvestment in Govt, Securities

L4

Tnvesiment in Debi. Secarities

I listed than:

i, 5% of the kalance sheet value i the
[case of tenure upto | year,

ii. 7.53% of the balance sheer value, in
the case of teoure from [-3 vears,

i, 10%% of the balance sheet value, in
|the case of tenure of more tham 3 years.

1T unlisted than:

i, 0% of the balance sheet value in the
case of fenure upto 1 vear.

ii. 12.5% of the balance sheet value, in
the case of tenure from 1-3 vears

iil. 15% of the balance sheet value, n
|the case of tenure of more than 3 vears.

1.5

lovestment in Equity Securities

1, If isted 15% or VaR of each securities
on the cutoft date as computed by the
Securities  Exchange for respective
|9e1: urities whichever is higher. (Provided
that if any of these securities are pledged
with the securities exchange for base
minimum capital requirement, 100%
haircut on the value of eligible securities
to the extent of minimum required value
of Base minimum capital.

|&_BTR 500

16,226,093

2,652,407

ii. If unlisted. 100% of carrving value.

23,130

[nvestment im subsidiaries 100% of net
value

Investment i associnted

i. If listed 20%% ot VaPR of each securities
[as computed by the Securitics Exchange
for respective securiies whichever is
{higher.

i If unlisted, 1000% of net value,

Trust S=curities & Brokerage I..H.E
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I8

Head of Acoount

deposits with (he exchanges, clearing
house or central depository or any
{other entity.

Shtntuqf or regulatory dqmaih."hasir .

HMair Cur /

L

Net Adjusted
Fatne

(i) 100% of net value, howecver any
cxcess amount of cash deposited with
sccuritics cxchange to comply  with
requirements of base mimmum captal
may be taken in the ealculation of LC

7,069 305

7068 305

19

Margin deposits with cxchange and
tli:.uring house.

152,733,725

132,733,723

L1

Deposit with authorized intermediary
against borrowed secunties under SLB.

.11

[Other deposits and prepayments 100%

of carmyving value

113,945

2,113.9435

1.12

Accrued interest, profit or mark-up on
amounts  placed  with  financial
institutions or debt securities etc.(Nil)

8,366,094

&, 366,094

1iMF*% in respect of nurkup accreed on
loans to directors, subsidiaries and other
related parties.

.13

Mividends receivables.

.14

Amounts  reccivable
financing,

Amount paid as purchaser under the
REPO pgreement, [ Securiies
|parchaved wnder repo  arrangement
shall  nov be  included e the
fvesfmrenis)

against  Hepo

.15

Advances and receivahles other than
trade Receivables;

(i) No haircut may be applied on the
short term loan to employees provided
these loans are secured and due for
repavmens within 12 months.

7,914,609

7,014,690

[(ii} Mo haireuwt may be applied w the
advance x o the extent it is neited
with provision of mxation .

7,645,016

7645016

(111} In all other cases 100%% of nct valuc

mmkmmm




§Na.  Head of Accownrs

Falue in

Pak Rupees
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Receivables from clearing house or
{securities exchange{s)

[ value of claims other than those
ofn account  of  entitlements  against
trading of sccuritics in all  markeis
inclueding MM gains.

1,223 598

7,223,598

1.17

Receivables Trom customers

i. In case receivables are apminst maren
financing, the aggregate if (i) value of]
securitics beld in the blocked account
afier applying VAR based Haircut, €ii}
cash deposited as collateral by the
finance (1) market value of any
securities deposited as collateral after
apphang VaR based haircui

& Lower of net balance sheet value or
value determined threugh adfusiments,

67,136,442

64,200,213

64,200,213

i, Incase recervables arc against margin
trading. 3% of the net balance shect
valoe,

il Net amount afier deducting haircut

ifl. Incase receivables are  against
securities borrowings under SLB, the
amount paid w© MNCCPL as collaseral
upon entering into coniract,

i, Net amounit after deducring haircut

iv. Incase of other trade receivables not
more than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net
balance sheet value.

i, Balaree sheel value

$3. 847423

B3, 847 423

v. Incase of other rade receivables are
overdue, o 5 days or more, the
ageregate of (i) the market value of]
securities purchased for customers and
held in sub-pecounts after applying VAR
based haircuts, (ii) cash deposited as
collateral by the respective customer and
(ui) the market value of securitics held
as eollateral afier applying VaF based
haireuts.

w. Lower of net balance sheer valbe or
valie determined through adiusimenis .,

134,565 428

31,240,770

31,240,710

Trust Securites & Brokesage Lid |




Value in Hair Cur / Net Adjnsted

SNa.  Head of Accounr Pak Rupees Adjustments Valuwe

vi. In the case of amount of receivables|
from related parties, values determined
|after applying applicable haircuts on
underlying securities readily available in
respective CDS account of the related
party in the following manner;
[{a) Up w 30 days, values determined
after applying var based haircuts.
(b} Above 30 days but uptoe 20 davs,
values determined after applving 50% or
var hased haircuts whichever is higher,
{c) above 90 days 100% haircut shall be
applicable.
vi. Lower of net balance sheet value or
value determimed throngh
|adjustments
[.18 |Cash and Bank balances
i. Bank Balance-proprictary accounts 5127682 . 572,762
i, Bank balance-customer ascounts 172,220,784 . [ 72,220 784
in, Cash n hoand Ja6, 600 - 266, 600
1.19 | Subscription money against
investment in TPOY offer for sale
(asset)

(1N haircut may be applied in respect
of amount paid as subscription money
provided that shares have not been - : -
allotted or are nof included in thej
investments of securities broker

(1) In casc of Investment 1o PO where

shares have been alloted but not yet
credited in CDS Account, 253% hairculs = - .
will be applicable on the value of such
securities.

40,916,044 7.381 7.381

(iii) In case of subscrption in right
{shares where the shares have nof wvet
been credited in CDS account, 15% or - - -
VAR based haircut whichever is higher,
will be applied on Right Shares.

1.200  |Total Assets 773,371,691 173,757,956 518,614,049

. Linbilities

21 Trade Payvables
i. Pavable to exchanges and clearing - - -
ii. Payable agamst leveraged market - - -
iti, Payable to customers 135 457079 - 135, 457 079

Trust Securites & Brokesage Lid ||
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Currenl Liabilities

1, Statutory and regulatory does

15,381, 630

15,381,630

i, Accruals and other payables

100,851,335

100, 85] 335

iii. Short-term bomrowings

66,383,027

66,383,027

iv, Current portion of subordinated

-

v. Current portion of long term

5,775,311

3977 834

wi, Deferred Liabilines

4,797 478

win. Provvision for taxation

viil, Chber Liabilitics & por accounting
principics and included in the financial
statements

23

Non=-Cuorrent Liabilities

i. Long-Term financing

10,938,133

2,443 639

%, 404,404

it. Other liabilities as per accounting
principies and included in the financial
statements

iii. Staff retirement benefits

6,304 266

6,304,266

Notze: (ad 100% haircut may be allowed
against long term portion of financing
obtammed from a fimancial nstituiion
incleding amount duc against finamce
leases.

{b) Nill in all other cases

Subordinated Loans

i DEs of Subordinated loans which
fulfill the conditions specified by SECP
are allowed w be deducied,

2.5

iil. Advance against shares for
Increase in Capital of Secarities
broker:; 100% haircut may be allowed
in respect of advance against shares il

2, The existing authoreeed share capiial
|allows the proposed enhamced share
capiial
b. Board of [hrectors of the company
has approved the increase in capital
¢. Relevant Regulatory approvals have
been obtained
d. There iz no unreasonable delay in
issue of shares against advance and all
regulatory  regquiremends relating (o the
increase m paid up capital have becn
completed.
e, Auditor 15 satisfied that such advance
15 agamst the merease of capital,

2.6

Total Liabilities

344,090,781

7,241,117

336,849,604

Trust Securites & Brokesage Lid ||




3. Ranking Liabilities Relating to :

&V,

Head aof Accowny

Value in
Pak Rupees

Huair Cut/ Net Adjusted
Adjusiments Falue

il

Iﬁnmnlrmiun in !I-Iﬂin I?il'n:am-r.-ileﬂlI

The amount calculated client-to- clicni
{basis by which any amount receivable
from any of the financess exceed 10% of
[the aggregate of amounis receivable
from ol fimances,

|lFruvi:dn:|i that above prescribed
adjustments  shall not  be applicable
where the apggregate  amount  of
receivable agmnst margin financing does
not exceed Bs 5 million),

Mote: Only amount exceeding by 10%% of
|=au:h fimances from aggregate amount
shall be mclude in the ranking ligbilitics

3,063 909 3,063 969

3.2

{Concentration in securities lending and borrowing

The amount by which the aggregate of:
i) Amount deposited by the borrowern
with WNCCPL

(1) Cash margins paid and

finj The market wvalue of securities
pledeed as marging exceed the 110% of
ihve market value of shares borrowed
(MNote only amount cxeceding by 1 10%%
of each borrower from market value of
shares borrowed shall be included m the
ranking habilines)

33

Net nndarw rilini Commitmenis

{a} i ihe case of right isswes ;. f the
market value of securities is less than or
gqual io the subscripiion price;
the agpregate of:

(i) the 50% of Hacut multiplied by the
underwriting commitments and
(i1) the value by which the underariting
commitments exceeds the market price
of the securities.

In the case of rights issue where the
merket price of securitics is greater than
the subscription price. 5% of the Haircut
multiplied by the net underwriting

C o tment.

(b) in any other case 1 12.5% of the net
underwriting commitments

34

Negative equity of subsidiary

The amount by which the tofal assets of
ihe subsidiary {excluding any amoant
due from the subsidiary) exceed the total
liabilities of the subsidiary.




S/No.  Head of Acconnt Valnwe in Horir Cur / Net Adinsted

Pak .ﬁ'ﬂ Aﬂ'ﬂﬂmmﬂ Falue

35  |Foreign exchange sagreements and foreign currency positions
5% of the net position in foreign
currency. Met position in  foreign
cumrency means the difference of total
assetz denominated in foreign currency
less total DLabilitics denonmnated  inf
foreign currency.
36  |Amount payable under REPO - - -
37 Repo adjustment

In the case of fimancier | parchaser t]'u:]

total amount receivable under Ropo less
the 111HWs of the market value o
underlying securities.

In the case of financee/seller the
market wvaloe of underlying secunties
after appbving hawrcut less  the tl:.'lt:lll
omount  received  less volue of omy - - -
securities deposited as collateral by the
purchaser after applying haircut less any
cash deposited by the purchaser,

38  |Concentrated proprietary positions

If the market value of any security 1s
botween 25% and 51% of the total
proprictary  positions then 3% of the
valuwe of such security. If the market of a - 1,537 200 1,537,200
security exceeds 51% of the proprietary
position, then 10°%% of the value of such
seCurity,

39 Opening Positions in futures and aptions
L In cose of customer positions, the total
MArIn requirements in respect of open
positions Iess the amount of cash
deposited by the customer and the value . 6,980 339 6,980,339
of sccuritics held as collateral’ pledged
with securities exchange after E'I.]:lp|]|"illlg|
VaR haircuts.

ii. In case of proprietary positions, the
tofal margin requirgments in respect of]
open positions to the extent not already
met.

300 |Short sell positions

Lo Incase of customer positions, the
market value of shares seld shom in
ready market on behalf of customers
after increasing the same with the VaR
based haircuts less the cash deposited by E . '
the customer as collateral and the value]
of securitics held @5 collateral after
applying VAR based Haircuts.

Ll

Trust Securites & Brokesage Lid | | |
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50, Fewd aof Acoonet

Hair Cart / Net Adfusied

ii. Imcase of proprictary posifions, the
market value of shares sold short in
ready market and oot owet  settled
increased by the amount of VAR based
haircul  less the valwe of scowitics

plediged a5 collatern]l  afier  appdying
haircuts.

311  |Total R:uiil.g Liabilities

11,581,508 11,561,508

Calcnlations Summary of Liguid Capital

(i) Adjwsted value of Assers (serial number 120}
11} Less: Adjusted valoe of linbilities (senal mumber 2.6)
fiii} Less: Total raeking liabilities (series mumber 3,11}

538,614,049
(336,849,664)
(11,581,508)

ir TRANSACTIONY WITH RELATED PARTIES

188 1R2 47T

The related parties comprise associated undertakmges, directors of the Company, k¢y management employees
and chief executive officer. The Company confimies to have a policy whereby all transactions with related
pavrtes underiakings are entered mto al commercial lerms andl conditions.

Details of transoctions ond balances with related partics, other thon those which have been specifically

dizclosed elsewhere in this financial stacement, are as under;

Nekrlusilng Trinmveciieny Wik Waraare af Tiramaocines 24 Jo2a
nih parr
Sharc hokdcr Psasrwun Commdiies {Prveic | Lanisd Teade iyl - 108 G5
Tidale ptis miton bt 2186, 1809 -
[T prox immmy A pred gate nimes rasanding
hurion e Ve was Bs, 86418321
Bk ¢ iammemm cinied _I.H'i.{ﬂ SHI
Sliarehokde BAG Pl ( Privmte) Dassiled Teade recenubie — TS IITAS]
Thee et oo i inieted oolsinnding
dhering: e vesr was Ba, 2374025
R - | v 7o
Sharg hokdar Fonegkl boasimen Pokoian [ Froai
Teuile receiibis TI‘!L ﬁ
[ emxiermagpreagaie ammel misindng
iduring the ves was Bs. 7550
Sharchokder Bir. Smndur Flehmaosd
Teaike receiinhie - 'IIJ.H[ELHIF-
The: mind s agpreagle dmaesl gal=lindang
dharmig the vess was B, B LRSS
SRR = 23,393
Sharehokder Pl s Shavas U v
Feide receivabis 15950 662 LAIEF]
e puk i ag e gile ameml mdsianda g
kbt Wi Vo was Ra. JHHTRATS
CormsEion _ 1308, 162 | 741
7 ]
**H w‘*‘A R]'.*N E
" e ‘N Ill:_,r /A}r
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Brokernge commisson camod ]EI!-I..F-I-HI 2348
Drirestor Farolm Waisil Tmide recopahle L 280

Tl TGN 206 B208 BTG crris tanding
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COITITES S - R LN
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dhrng the vear was Be 15451326
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the finoncial statements for remuneration, including certmin benefits to
Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Other Executives of the Company, are as follows:

Chief Executive (Nficer Ihreciors fhher Exeenives
2o 223 2024 2023 2024 23
.- --------m---- - -

Matmgerl remumeratam LT 0 1 5ol CH ZAG4. 568 130000 2R IS (B0 24,195,000

Commesum pakl i 46,1 AR 4 549 27T LH6AIY 41 MR 41T 1B, 147,006
Brokerage commession 1K, 284 A6, 7K ZA51.259 ] 544585 XL BT, TS LAY 156
HBomais = - 112500 - LAFIZ. 500 -

Cithisr 2, (MR 25 [HMI 20000 S0 00k 1,446,250 I 528 233

Z,.240,187 1,703 M2 D575 LUGHSM 5, A g T i, TEY 554

HNiumnber of persoms 1 1 2 | I 12




F4.1 The Chicf Exccutive Officer and Chicf Financial Officer have been provided with the free use of
company mainiained vehicle in accordance with the company’s policy.

34.2 In addition to above, three non-exccutive directors and onc independent director (2023 three non-
excoutive directors and one independent director) of the Company were pald mecting foo agoregaing
Rs. 75,000 (2023 R, 85 000).

35 OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment which is consistent
with the internal reporting wsed by the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.

The meernal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker relating to the Company’s asscts,
liabilitics and performance is preparcd on a consistent basis with the measurement and recogmition pringiples of
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. There were no change in the reportable scpments
during the year.

The Company is domiciled in Pakistan. The Company's revenue is penerated from shares brokerage,
commodities brokerage, portfolio management, imvestment advizory, consultancy and underwriting services

All non-current assets of the Company at June 30, 2024 are located in Pakistan,

36 RECLASSIFICATION

Head of accouni of the Head of aceonmt of the A i
Drescriprion Simancial statements for the  finarcial sfatements for the Hme:
vear emded Jane 30, 2023 veur ended June 36, 2024 e
Accrued markup Trade and other payable Accrued markup 1,296,575
2024 2023
37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Asat June 30 76 74

Average employees B LK)

38 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE

These financial statements were authonzed for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
September 27, 2024,

M ffru.-..r-~--‘=""{}"~ /g W :
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Chief Executive (fficer I'..Fqu" Fimancial (}ficer Director




Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited
Detailed Categories of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2024

| Sr.#|Name _ ] |Shares Held |Percentage |
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children
1 MUHAMMAD SHAYAN GHAYAS 1,226,500 4.0883
2 JUNAID SHEHZAD AHMED 8,080,000 26,9333
3 MRS, ZENOBIA WASIF S00 0.0097
4 KHIZER HAYAT FAROOC) 101,500 0.3383
5 ZULFIQAR AL ArJLIM &S00 0.0017
& SARDAR ABDUL MAJEED KHAM 500 00017
T MR. TALAT MAHMOOD s00 0.0017
B MR ABDUL BASIT _ 500 0.0017
Running Total; 9,410,500 31,3683
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
1 SIEANDER MAHMOOD 26,250 0.0875
2 AHMAD KAMAL 25,000 0.0833
Funning Total; 51,250 0.1708
Banks, Development Financial Instituations, Non Banking Financial Instituations
1 FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS (PAKISTAN) (PVT.) LIMITED 2,765,000 92167
2 PARAMOUNT COMMODITIES (FRIVATE) LIMITED 2,623,645 8.7455
3 FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD. 4,400 0.0147
4 MCB BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 300,000 1.0000
5 DIN CARPITAL LIMITED 825,000 2.7500

Running Total: 6,518,045 21,7268

Modarbas and Mutual Funds

1 TRLST MODARABA, 20,200 01007
Running Total! 20 200 Q1007

General Public (Local)
Running Total: 13372817 44 5754

Cthers

1 HCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 287 g.0013
2 HAMID ADAMJIEE TRUST 408,000 1.23&00
3 PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED 1,800 00063
4 5 H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 2,500 0.0083
5 SHERMAN SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 500 00017
& MAFPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1 0. 0000
7 ¥.5. SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD. 500 0.0017
8 HIGHLINK CAPITAL {(PVT.) LIMITED 00 3.0010
8 TRLUSET SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED - MF 202 500 0.8750
10 S.H. BUKHARI SECURITIES {Fv¥T) LIMITED 200 Q,0090
11 SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PRIVATE) LTD S00 0.0017
Running Total: G17,388 20580
Grand Total; 20,000,000 100.0000

_

Shareholders having 5% or more holding:

PARAMOUNT COMMODITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 2,623,645 87455
FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS (PAKISTAN) (PVT.) LIMITED 2,765,000 9.2167
JUMAID SHEHZAD AHMED 8,080,000 26,8333
MUHAMMAD KHURRAM FARAZ 4,891,000 16.3033

Total: ___ 18,359,645 61.1988

Troast Securities & Brokeruge Lid |- |



TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON JUNE 30, 2024

Mumber of ShareHolders

Sharehaldings
From I|‘m-

Total Mumber of Share Held

Percentage of Total Capital

133

e 3.

F

1 -
101 -
801 -
1001 -
8001 -
10001 -
20001
25001
20001 -
35001
45001 -
55001
E5001
o001 -
S00:01
1000017 -
130001 -
200001 -
285001 -
363001 -
405001 -
dB0001 -
745001 -
TE5001 -
820001 -
825001 -
285001 -
1135001 -
1225001 -
1315001 -
2620001 -
2760001 -
SES0001 -
BO7S001 -

100
500
1000
5000
10000
15000
25000
30000
35000
40000
50000
&0000
70000
&5000
a5000
105000
135000
205000
300000
400000
410000
485000
750000
7E0000
825000
930000
2890000
1140000
1230000
1320000
2625000
2785000
4885000
E080000

8,444
248,814
30,738
102,245
50,410
26,500
50,000
78,750
80,700
196, 000
86,500
176,500
66,000
81,000
83,000
101,500
134,500
202,500
GO0, 000
400,000
408,000
482,000
750,000
TED, OO0
825,000
829500
880,000
1,136,500
1,226,500
1,320,000
2,623,645
2,765,000
4,891,000
8,080,000
30,000,000

0.03
0.83
0.13
0.34
0.17
0.00
0.17
0.28
0.20
0.85
0.32
0.59
0.22
027
0.31
0.34
0.45
0.68
2.00
1.33
1.36
1.61
2.50
2.53
2.75
3.10
3.30
3.79
4,09
4,40
B.75
8.22

16.30
26.83
100.00

Trust Secuitios & Brokerage L4 |



TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30, 2004
EXI Categories | No. of Shareholders [ Shares Held | Percentage |

1 Direclors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor chillden 8 5410500 31.3583
¢ Assocaied Comparies, Undertekings and Related Parties 2 5120 0.1708
3 Banks, Development Fmancia Insfituations, Non Banking Fmancial Instilustions 5 B3EMa 21.7268
4  Modarbas and Mutual Funds 1 30,200 0, 1007
§ Genera Pubic (Local) 96 1327 44,5754
& Crhars 11 G17,588 2. 0580

TOTAL: BZ5 Q00,00 100,0000

Trest Securitios & Brokerags L1



i'-ﬁTRLIST SECURITIES
&Y & BROKERAGE LTD

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS5 HEREBY GIWEN THAT THE 315" ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024 AT 02:30 P.M. AT SUITE #
401, 4TH FLOOR, BUSINESS & FINANCE CENTRE, I.I. CHUNDRIGAR ROAD, KARACHI TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS.

ORDINARY BUSINEESS:
1. To confim the minutes of the last Anrual General Meeting (AGM) held on October 27,
2023,

2. Torecaive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2024 together with the Directors' and the Auditors' reparts thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2025 and to fix their

ramuneration.

4, To discuss any aother matier with the permission of the Chair.

Karachl: October 07, 2024, =~ By Order githe Board
fl),::l-:‘/:-;_ f"\- :H. -'l_
5 )= |
l'-f-,; i _:)é,j
P OMPANY SECRETARY

NOTES:

1. The Shara Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2024 to
October 28, 2024 (both days inclusiva).

—

2. A member of the Company entitied to atiend and vote at this meating may appoint another
member as hia/her proxy to attend and vote on histher behalf. The proxy, in order fo be
effective, must be received at the registered office of the Company duly signed and stamped
nat less than 48 hours before the time of meeting.

3. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC, entitled to attend and vole &l this meeting must
bring histher original CNIC or passpor to prove his/her identity and in case of proxy, a copy
of shareholders. attested CHIC must be attached with the proxy form, In case of corporate
entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution | power of attorney with specimen signatures of the
nominee shall ba produced at the time of the meeting. The nominee shall preduce his
ariginal CNIC at the time of atlending the maeting for identification purpose.

4, Awvailability of the Audited Financlal Statements on Company's Website.

Circulation of Annual Report through QR Code and through Web link in accordance with the
Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017 and pursuant to SRO 388(1)/2023 dated March 21,
2023 of tha Securities & Exchange Commission, the Company has already obtained
Shareholders’ approval in the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on October

HARACHIBRAMCHES 1 ;Foom Mo, Bom & s0s, mh Figer, PRX N Bulding, and Dffice ko, 735, 71 Fioar PR Main Buldirg Stock Brchenge Boad, Ksrathi
Tk ARZ-20] 32 S60061-68, 192-21) ZPAT0156-57
3 sRexrn M 510, Sth Flaod, Busineis & Fnande Centre, | Chundrnigar Rosd, Katachd. Te(93-211 32470632
LAMORE BRANCHES 1 12nwd Floor, Associrted Piouse, Buliding Mo, 1 & 3, 7-Hahmir Aoad, Lahone-58000, (Pakistan], Tal; {(93-£2) 3637 308145, Fau:|02=41) 3637 3040
2 2Foim M 80T 8Th Flad, LSE Plaza, 1%-Rhaya bani--alwa e, Laloe Teb R4 M0 BO45, [R3-431 W0 1A, {520 MM0-005, [91-43) 337 4710
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27, 2023 to circulate the Annual Report of the Company to Members through QR enabled
Code and Web link. The Annual Report is available through folliowing QR Code and Web
link.

hitps./iftsbl com.pkiinvestor-relation ?#finanical data

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 will be placed
on Company's website hitp://www. tsbl.com.pk accordingly.

. Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC, Email & address are
requested to send the same to the Share Registrar of the Company.

. Under Section # 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, the sharehclders who hold shares in
physical form are required to replace their physical shares with book-entry form within the
period to be notified by the SECP. Hence, the shareholders who hold shares in physical
form are adwvised to convert their physical shares in electronic form at their earliest.

. The Shareholders who are willing to participate in the AGM via video link facility through
Zoom, are requested to register the below information at agm@tsbl.com.pk for their
appointment and proxy's verification at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

The information required i.e. Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account No, Mobile Phone
Number and e-mail address of Sharsholder.

This is in compliance to the instructions issued by Secunties Market Division of Securibes &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) dated December 15, 2021 (Ref: SMD/SE/2(20)
2021117},

Video conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those Shareholders
whose emails containing all the particulars are received at least 48 hours before the time of
the meeting. Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda
itermns of the AGM on agmElisbl.com pk at least 48 hours before the time of the meating.
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Name of Member Meetings Attended
Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq - Chairman 1
Wir. Zulficar Al Anjum - Member 1
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member 1

i g JF

Name of Member Meetings Attended
#r. Muhammad Shayan Ghayas - Chairman 1
Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz - Member 1
Mr. Muhamimad Umair Ansari - Member 1
Mr. Imran Sheikh - Member 1
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Name of Director Meetings Attended
Mrs. Zenobia Wasif g

Mr. Abdul Basit

Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog

Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed
BAr. Zulfigar Al Anjum
Mr.Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan
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‘Name of Member Meetings Attended
We. Crndr {Retd) Talat Mehmood - Chairman 4
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member - 4
Mrs, Zenobia Wasif - Wember 4
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2024 20213

Rupees Rupees
OPERATIMG REVENUE 211,999,401 141,803,751
GAIN ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 06,963,841 26,936,758
GAIN/LOSS ON REMEALRESEMENT OF INVESTIMENTS — AT FVTPRL 7,290,260 [6,332,343)
OPERATING AMD ADMINISTRATVE EXPENSES (233,569,594] [182,003,507)
FINANCE COST (13,507,075) (7,200,878
OTHER CHARGES (44,209,411) (9,259,891}
OTHER INCOME 59050185 25,992 254
PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE MINIMUM TAX AND TAXATION 84,017,607 [10,063,B56)
R IMUBA TAX DIFFEREMTIAL 3 1761775
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION B4,017.607 [11,825.631)
TAXATION (20264) — 1,556,962
PROFIT/|LOSS) AFTER TAXATION B3,9497 343 (10,268, 669)
EARNING/[LOSS) PER SHARE — BASIC AND DILUTED 2,80 [0.34)
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CPI Inflation - General [Y-0-Y % Growth]
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[ TRUST SECURITIES

G BN ERALE LT

FORM OF PROXY
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

IMea of

baing member of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED, holder of

Ordinary Shares as per Ragisterad FaliodCDC Parficipant 1.0 Mo, holding
Computerized Mational Identity Card (CNICYPassport Mo, Fereby sppoint
M, Mlre. /Miss. af or failing hémMher
hereby appomit MroMrs/Wiss, of who
i al=r a member of the TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED vide Registered FoliolCDG
Participanl 1.0, Mo, as my proxy o wote for me and on my behalf at the Annual Ganeral

Meeting ol the Shareholders of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED to ba held on October
28, 2024 at 2.30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 401, 4™ Roor, Business &
Finance Cenire, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi and any adicurmment thereof or any ballot to be taken in
consaquence thereof.

CDC Account No.
Revene Stamp
L of Fs. 5-
SIGNATURE

Signed this day of 2024 (A% reqistened willh (e Carmnpany)
WITHESSES
1. Signahare 2. Signature

Mame Mame

Adchress Acdress

CMNIC Mo, CHNIC NO.
HNotes:

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed amd signed, must be receved of the Registered Office of the
Company, not kess than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a mamber
of the Company.

2. The Proxy Foom shall be wilnessad by bwo parsons whosa names, addresses and CHNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

3. Attested copies of CNIC of the appointer and the proxy-halder shall be fumished with the Proxy Form
4, The Proxy-holder shall produce his'her onginal CHIC af the: time of the mesting.

In case of conporalion entiny, the Board of Directors’ resolutlon ¢ Power of Alormey with specimen
signature shall be submitted along with Proxy Form,

Trust Securitios & Beckerage Lid | | |
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